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March 28, 2011

To the Honorable Mayor, Members of the
City Commission, and Citizens of the City of
Fruitland Park, Florida:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report (CAFR) for the City of Fruitland Park,
Florida, for the fiscal year ended September
30, 2010 is hereby submitted pursuant to
Florida Statutes Chapter 218.39 and
Chapter 10.550 of the Rules of the Auditor
General of the State of Florida. State law
requires an annual financial audit of local
government entities be completed no later
than twelve months after the end of the
fiscal year. This CAFR is published to fulfill
this requirement for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 2010 and to provide the
citizens, city commission, city staff,
creditors and other interested parties with
detailed information concerning the
financial condition and activities of the City.

Management assumes full responsibility for
the completeness and reliability of the
information contained in this report, which
is based on a comprehensive framework of
internal controls established for this
purpose. Because the cost of the internal
control should not exceed anticipated
benefits, the objective is to provide
reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance
that the financial statements are free of any
material misstatements.

We believe that the City's internal
accounting controls adequately safeguard
assets and provide reasonable assurance of

proper recording of financial transactions.

In addition, we believe the information

506 W. Berckman Street
Fruitland Par}a, Florida 34731

Tel. (352) 360-6727
Fax. (352) 360-6686

contained in this report is presented in a
manner designed to fairly set forth the
financial position and results of operation
of the City as measured by the financial
activity of its various funds; and that all
disclosures necessary to enable the reader
to gain a maximum understanding of the
City’s financial affairs are included.

The City of Fruitland Park maintains
budgetary controls to ensure compliance
with legal provisions contained in the
annual appropriated budget approved by
the City Commission. Annual budgets are
legally adopted for the activities of the
General Fund, Redevelopment Fund,
Capital Projects Fund, Utility Fund and the
Recreation Programs Fund. Budgets are
controlled at the department level and total
expenditures may not legally exceed
appropriations  for each  budgeted
department without Commission approval.
Encumbrance accounting is utilized to
reserve the encurnbered portion of the
appropriation.

The City of Fruitland Park’s financial
statements have been audited in
accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards by Shumacker, Johnston
& Ross, P.A., Certified Public Accountants.
The goal of the independent audit is to
provide reasonable assurance that the
financial statements of the City of Fruitland
Park are free of material misstatemnent. The
independent audit involves examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements;
assessing the accounting principles used
and estimates made by management; and
evaluating the overall financial statement



presentation. Shumacker Johnston & Ross
concluded, based upon the audit, that there
is reasonable basis for rendering an
unqualified (“clean report”} opinion that the
City of Fruitland Park’s financial statements
for the fiscal year ending September 30,
2010, are fairly presented in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP). The independent auditor's report
is located at the front of the financial
section of this report.

Management's Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A),  immediately  follows the
independent auditor's report and provides a
narrative  introduction, overview, and
analysis of the basic financial statements.
The MD&A provides “financial highlights”
and interprets the financial report by
analyzing trends and by explaining changes,
fluctuations and variances in the financial
data. This letter of transmittal
complements the MD&A and should be
read in conjunction with it.

Profile of the City

The City of Fruitland Park is operated under
a Commission-Manager  form  of
government. Policymaking and legisative
authorities are vested in the City
Commission that consists of a Mayor and
four other members. The Mayor presides
over commission meetings and public
ceremonies.  The Commission is non-
partisan and the members are elected to
four year staggered terms. The City
Commission is responsible, among other
things, for passing ordinances, adopting the
budget, appointing boards, and hiring the
City Manager, City Treasurer, City Clerk,
City Attorney and the City Auditor. The City
Manager is responsible for carrying out the

policies of the Commission, overseeing the
day-to-day operations and appointing
department heads.

The City of Fruitland Park, incorporated in
1927, is located in ‘central Florida. It is
empowered by Florida Statute to extend its
corporate limits by annexation, which it
does from time to time. Fruitland Park has
a population of 4,129 and a land area of
approximately 7.5 square miles. The City’s
property tax millage rate is 4.36 mils for
fiscal year 2010.

The City of Fruitland Park provides a full
range of services to its residents. These
services include a public library, police and
fire protection, the construction and
maintenance of local streets, and
recreational and cultural activities. The City
also maintains and operates water and
wastewater utilities. Garbage collection
and disposal services are provided by way of
an exclusive franchise agreement with
Waste Management Inc.

The annual budget serves as the foundation
for the City of Fruitland Park's financial
planning and control. All department heads
are required to submit requests for
appropriation to the City Manager. The City
Manager uses these requests as a starting
point for developing a proposed budget and
then presents the proposed budget to the
City Commission for review. The City
Commission is required to hoid public
hearings on the propased budget and adopt
a final budget by no later than September
30", the close of the fiscal year. The City
Manager and Department Heads may
transfer resources within a department as
necessary; however transfers between




departments require special approval
(budget amendment by resolution) from
the City Commission. The City of Fruitland
Park utilizes an encumbrance accounting
system to maintain budgetary control.
These encumbrances lapse at year-end.

Local economy

Fruitland Park, which is located in
northwest Lake County, is essentially
residential in character and its economy is
primarily centered in retail trade and service
industries. Fruitland Park is located in the
triangle between Leesburg, Lady Lake and
The Villages, the largest residential
retirement community in the state.

Fruitland Park, like other communities
nationwide, has been impacted by the
decline in the economy and housing
markets. Development continues but at a
slower and less intense pace than a few
years earlier.  Fruitland Park recently
annexed several large parcels of property
that put development in prime position for
quick startup once market conditions
improve.

The Florida Department of Transportation
recently announced a major construction
project for U.S. Highway 27/441 in Fruitland
Park. This project will expand the City's
main corridor from four to six lanes.
Expansion design from two to four lanes of
the City's second major thoroughfare,
466A, is complete and purchase of right of
way is underway. Construction is expected
to begin in the near future.

The City is working with Smart Fuels Florida
LLC, a local company that will produce bio-
diesel from waste cooking oil. It is

anticipated that this project will add more
than 70 new jobs to the local economy.
Spring Lake Cove, the City's first multi-story
apartment complex, is now in full operation
offering 144 new residential apartments.

There are 404 licensed businesses in
Fruitland Park as of September 30, 2010.

Businesses looking to build or relocate in
Lake County can take advantage of various

incentives. Lake County’s Department of
Economic Growth and Redevelopment
sponsors  several Business Incentive
programs.

Review Appropriate to Priority in

Development (RAPID) is a new program
that provides expedited plan review and
inspections affecting construction of a
facility in a time frame to meet corporate
goals/deadlines of the organization.

High Value Job Creation Program (HVICP) is
a new program designed to encourage and
target industry businesses that offer
significant economic benefit and create
high-value jobs. This program provides a
cash award for the creation of jobs that pay
a minimum of 215% of the County's average
annuai wage.

The Artist Relocation Program (ARP) is
designed to encourage arts and culture in
downtown art districts by providing
matching funds to new or relocating art
businesses to offset building improvement
Costs.

Lake County along with Lake Sumter
Community College, the Sumter County
Economic Development Council and other



local economic  development-oriented
agencies  established the  Business
Assistance Center; a partnership to help
new and nurture existing businesses. This
partnership provides small-business
mentoring and is a resource when small
businesses hit the inevitable bump or
hurdie.

Affordable land and a pro-business
approach contributes to the areas overall
success in attracting new business. Large
distributors such as Marriott, Domino's
Pizza, Toyota and Goodyear Tire and
Rubber Company have located in Lake
County because of the central location,
which allows for easy and efficient
distribution throughout the state.

Lake County’s December 2010
unemployment rate was 11.9%. This is
down from 12.6% for the same time period
last year. This rate is slightly lower than the
state average of 12.0% and higher than the
national average of 9.4% for the same
period.

Major Initiatives

In effort to attract quality business along US
Highway 27/441, the City of Fruitland Park
recently constructed a 98,000 gallons per
day wastewater collection, transmission
and  treatment facility. These
improvements enhanced the City’s ability to
attract and service customers along the
commercial corridor. At the end of fiscal
year 2010, 232 customers were connected
to the City's wastewater system. The City
of Fruitland Park financed construction of
this project ($2,161,586— 4o semi-annual
payments over 20 vyears) utilizing the
Department of Environmental Protection's

State Revolving Fund low interest (2.52%)
loan program.

Long Term Financial Planning

Lake County voters renewed a One-Cent
Discretionary Infrastructure Surtax on
November 6, 2002. This tax, authorized
through December 31, 2017, provides a
funding source for infrastructure and capital
projects. Among other projects, the City
pledged these dollars for debt service on
City Hall. The seventh of ten annual
payments was made in February 2010
leaving an outstanding principal balance of
$339,399 on this loan.

At September 30, 2010 the unreserved,
undesignated fund balance in the General
Fund increased from 2.18 to 2.53 months of
current General Fund expenditures. This
figure is just over the “no less than one to
two months of reqular general fund
operating expenditures” provided for in the
Government Finance Officers Association’s
Appropriate Level of Unreserved Fund
Balance recormmmendation; however it is
approximately one month shy of the 3-6
months  of  operating  expenditures
informally established by the City for
budgetary and planning purposes.

Awards

The  Government  Finance  Officers
Association of the United States and
Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting to the City of Fruitland Park for
its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
(CAFR) for the fiscal year ending September
30, 2009. This is the eleventh consecutive
year that the City of Fruitland Park has
received this prestigious award. In order to




be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a
government must publish an easily readable
and efficiently organized comprehensive
annual financial report. This report must
satisfy both generally accepted accounting
principles and applicable legal
requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a
period of one year only. We believe this
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
continues to meet the Certificate of
Achievement Program’s requirements and
will submit it to GFOA to determine its
eligibility for another Certificate.

This report represents numerous hours of
preparation and it would not have been
possible without the dedicated efforts of
the finance department staff. We would
like to express our appreciation to staff
members who assisted and contributed to
the preparation of this report. Special
recegnition is given to finance department
employees and to the Certified Public
Accounting Firm of Shumacker, Johnston &
Ross, who worked diligently to ensure the
timeliness and accuracy of this report. We
also thank the Mayor and Commission
Members for their interest and support in
planning and conducting the operations of
the City in a responsible and professional
manner.

Respectfully Submitted,

W}O!LLM

=

Rai;:;h O. Bowers, Cjty Manager
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Elizabelth P. Palmer, City Treasurer
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Certificate of
Achievement
for Excellence
in Financial
Reporting

Presented to

City of Fruitland Park
Florida

For its Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
September 30, 2009

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada to
government units and public employee retirement
systems whose comprehensive annual financial
reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest
standards in government accounting
and financial reporting.
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Shumacker, Johnston & Ross, PA

Certified Public Accountants
J. Cecil Shumacker, CPA American Institute of
Rebert E. Johnston, CPA (1982-2001) Certified Public Accountants
W. Chet Ross, CPA

Florida Instrute of
Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
March 28, 2011

Honorable Mayor and Members of
the City Comimission
City of Fruitland Park, Florida

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of
Fruitland Park, Florida as of and for the year ended September 30, 2010, which collectively
comprise the City’s basic financial statements, and the individual fund financial statements of the
City of Fruitland Park, Florida as of and for the years ended September 30, 2010 and 2009, as listed
in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the City of Fruitland
Park, Florida’s management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standords issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
apinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all
material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Fruitland
Park, Florida as of September 30, 2010, and the respective changes in financial position and cash
flows, where applicable, thereof, and the respective budgetary comparison for the General Fund and
Community Redevelopment Fund, for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Also, in our opinion, the individual fund financial statements as of September 30, 2010 and 2009,
and for the years then ended, present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of each of
the individual funds of the City of Fruitland Park, Florida, as of September 30, 2010 and 2009, and
the results of operations of such funds and the cash flows of individual proprietary funds for the
years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

1
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City of Fruitland Park
March 28, 2011
Page 2

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 28,
2011 on our consideration of the City of Fruitland Park’s internal control over financial reporting
and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpase of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and
should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis on pages 3 through 12 is not a required part of the
basic financial statements but is supplementary information required by accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures,
which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and
presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information
and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City of Fruitland Park, Flortda basic financial statements and on the
individual fund financial statements. The financial information listed as Schedule of Budgetary
Compliance and Capital Assets Used in the Operation of Governmental Activities in the table of
contents is presented for the purpose of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic
financial statements of the City of Fruitland Park, Florida. The information in these schedules has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic and individual fund
financial statements, and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the
financial statements of each of the respective individual funds taken as a whole. The accompanying
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance is presented for
purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-
133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Praofit Organizations, and is not a required part
of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying
information listed under Statistical Section in the table of contents is presented for the purpose of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements of the City of
Fruitland Park, Florida. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in the audit of the basic and individual fund financial statements, and, accordingly, we express no

opinion on it.
R/ ES vhs, )

Shumacker, Johnston & Ross, PA
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)
For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2010

As management of the City of Fruitland Park, Florida (the "City"), we offer readers of the City's
financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City of
Fruitland Park for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2010. We encourage readers to consider the
information presented here in conjunction with additional information furnished in our letter of
transmittal, which can be found on pages i — v of this report.

As with other sections of this financial report, the information contained within this MD&A should be
considered only a part of a greater whole. We encourage readers to consider all sections of this report
including the financial statements, the notes to the financial statements and ather supplementary
information that is provided in addition to this MD&A.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

* The assets of the City exceeded its liabilities at the close of the fiscal year by $10,029,748 (net
assets}. Of this amount, $595,347 or 10% is unrestricted net assets which may be used to meet
the City's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors in accordance with the City’s fund
designation and fiscal policies.

e The City's total net assets decreased $253,566. Net assets for governmental activities
decreased 569,132 and net assets for business activities decreased $184,434.

* As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City’s governmental funds reported combined
ending fund balances of $2,324,425. Thirty-three percent of this amount or $766,608 is
unreserved and availabte for spending in accordance with the City's fund designation and fiscal
policies.

s The City's total long term debt decreased $227,659 during the fiscal year. The reduction is due
to scheduled debt service payments on the wastewater collection and transmission system
and the fire pumper.

o At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved, undesignated fund balance for the General
Fund was 5766,608 or 21% of total General Fund expenditures. This is a $91,983 increase over
the $674,625 balance for the prior year.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City of Fruitland Park’s basic
financial statements. The City’s basic financial statements are comprised of three components: 1)
government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial
statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic
financial statements.



CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)
For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2010

Government-Wide Financial Statements. The government-wide financial statements are designed to
provide readers with a broad overview of the City of Fruitland Park’s finances, in a manner similar to a
private-sector business.

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the City of Fruitland Park’s assets and
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or
decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City is
improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the City’s net assets changed during the
most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving
rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses
are reported in this statement for some items that will result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.q.,
uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City of Fruitland Park
that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from
other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees
and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the City of Fruitland Park include
general government, public safety, transportation {which includes roads and street maintenance),
sanitation and culture and recreation. The business-type activities of the City of Fruitland Park include
an enterprise fund to account for the water and wastewater utility services. The government-wide
financial statements do not include any component units and can be found on pages 13-15 of this
report.

Fund Financial Statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control
over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City of Fruitland
Park, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the City of Fruitland Park can
be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Governmental Funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the
government-wide financial statements, governmentai fund financial statements focus on near-term
inflows and outflows of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information
may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements. Because the focus of
governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is useful to
compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better
understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term financing decisions. Both the
governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures,
and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between
governmental funds and governmental activities. '




CITY OF FRUITLAND PARI(
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)
For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2010

The City of Fruitland Park maintains three individual governmental funds. Information is presented
separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the General Fund, Community
Redevelopment Fund and the Capital Projects Fund. The General, Redevelopment and Capital Project
funds are major funds.

The City of Fruitland Park adopts an annual appropriated budget for all governmental funds.
Budgetary comparison schedules are provided for these funds to demaonstrate budgetary compliance.
Governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 17-21 of this report.

Proprietary Funds. The City of Fruitland Park maintains two proprietary funds; the Utility Fund and
the Recreation Programs Fund. Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as
business-type activities in the government—wide financial statements. The City of Fruitland Park uses
an enterprise fund to account for its Water and Sewer operations.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements,
only in more detail. The Utility Fund is a major fund of the City. The basic proprietary fund financial
statements can be found on pages 22-26 of this report.

Fiduciary Funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties
outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial
statement because the resources of those funds are not available to support the City of Fruitland
Park’s own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary
funds. The fiduciary funds include a pension trust fund for the volunteer firefighters and a pension
trust fund for the City’s general employees. The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found
on pages 27-28 of this report.

Notes to the Financial Statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a
full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The
notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 29-48 of this report.

Other Information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report
also presents required supplementary information concerning the City of Fruitland Park. Required
supplementary information can be found on page 49 of this report.

Combining and individual fund statements and schedules can be found on pages 54-82 of this report.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANAYLSIS

Statement of Net Assets. As noted earlier, over time net assets may serve as a useful indicator of a
government’s financial position. In the case of the City of Fruitland Park, assets exceeded liabilities by
$10,029,748 as of September 30, 2010. The following table reflects the condensed statement of net
assets for the current fiscal year compared to the prior year.




Current and other assets
Capital Assets
Net Pension Obligation

Total Assets

Current and other
liahilities
Long-term liabilities
outstanding

Total liabilities

Net Assets:

Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt
Restricted

Unrestricted

Total net assets

CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)
For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2010

- CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK - NET ASSETS

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total

2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
2556617 8 2971744 $ 1224318 5 1460703 § 3779935 5 4,432,447
hihh326 4070811 4763946 4Bo7066  BgoBa;2 87678y

8:938 8r938 - - 81938 8:938
6,708,881 7,051,493 5,088,264 6157749 12,697,145 13209242
410,902 355,865 13,671 126,851 742,573 482,716
269,893 598,410 1,654,031 1844802 1,924 824 2,443,212
680,795 954,275 1,986,602 1,971,053 2,667,397 2,925,928
3736577 3,525,988 3,227,368 2,937,548 6,963,945 6,463,536
1,508,927 1,748,873 561,529 669,852 2,070,456 2,418,725
782,582 822,357 212,763 578,696 095,347 1,401,093

§ 6028086 $ 6097218 § 4001662 § 4186096 510029748 § 1028331

The largest portion of the City's net assets (6,963,945 or 69%) reflects its investment in capital assets
{e.g., land, buildings and system improvements other than buildings, equipment, and infrastructure);
less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is outstanding. The City of Fruitland Park uses
these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for
future spending. Although the City of Fruitland Park’s investment in its capital assets is reported net
of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from
other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

Total Net Assets

O Invested in capital assets, net of related debt M Restricted D Unrestricted
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)
For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2010

An additional portion of the City of Fruitland Park’s net assets ($2,070,456 or 21%) represents
resources that are subject to external restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance,

unrestricted net assets (5995,347 or 10%4), may be used to meet the government's ongoing obligations
to citizens and creditors.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Fruitland Park is able to repoit positive balances in all
three categories of net assets, both for the government as a whole, as well as for its separate

governmental and business-type activities. The same situation held true for the prior fiscal year.

Statement of Activities. As noted earlier, the statement of activities
how the City's net assets changed during the year.

statement of activities for the current fiscal year as compared to the prior fiscal year.

CiTY OF FRUITLAND PARK'S CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

presents information showing
The following table reflects the condensed

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
Revenues:
Program revenues:
Charges for services $ 887,482 s Bin022 3 669,489 % 667830 % 1,556,971 5 1,477,852
Operating grants and contributions 100,267 108,020 - - 100,267 108,020
Capital grants and contributions 91,892 78,277 45,492 37,254 137,384 115,571
General revenues:
Property taxes 1,045,330 1,087,169 - - 1,045,330 1,087,269
Sales Taxes 471,136 467,231 - - 571,136 467,231
Franchise fees and utility taxes 957,318 927,619 - - 957,328 927,619
Exise taxes 256,671 264,612 - - 256,671 264,612
Unrestricted investment earnings 26,994 £1.403 40,156 (11,631) 67,150 39,772
Total revenues 3,837,000 3,794,353 755,137 693,453 4,592,217 4,487,806
Expenses:
General Government 872,323 864,658 - - 872,323 864,658
Public Safety 1,550,621 1,326,793 - - 1,550,621 1,326,793
Transportation 366,950 362,253 - - 366,990 362,253
Sanitation 448,014 454,723 - - 448,014 454,723
Culture and Recreation 558,258 595,253 . - 558,258 595,253
Water - - 649,113 482,437 646,113 482,437
Recreation Programs - 18,899 22,645 18,899 22,645
Sewer - - 364,080 322,279 364,080 322,275
Interest on Long-term Deht 17,495 22,766 - - 17,495 22,766
Total expenses 3813701 3,626,446 1,032,092 827,361 4845793 4,453,807
Change innet assets hefore transfers 23,389 167,907 {276,955} {133,908) {253,566} 33,999
Transfers (92,521) 185,200 92,521 (185,200) - -
Change innet assets (69,132) 353,107 {184,434)  (319,208) (253,566) 33,999
Net assets - 10/031/200g 6,097,218 5,744,111 4,186,006 4 505,204 10,283,314 10,249,315
Netassets - 0gf30/z010 $6,028086 56,097,218 54001662 3 4,186,096  $10,020748 $ 10,283 314
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Program Revenues and Expenses - Governmental Activities
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$1,045,330
Franchise Fees
$414,864
Utility Taxe
$542,454
SalesTaxes

$471,136




CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)
For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2010

Business-Type Activities. Business-type activities decreased the City's net assets by $184,434. The
main reasons for the decrease are increased expenses due to an operational problem in the City’s
wastewater treatment collection system and increased costs to renew the City's Consumptive Use
Permit (CUP).

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY'S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the City of Fruitland Park uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds. The focus of the City's governmental funds is to provide information on near-
term inflows, outflows and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing
the City’s financing requirements. In particular, the unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful
measure of a government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the end of fiscal year 2010 the City’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund
balances of $2,324,425. Approximately 33% of this total amount ($766,608) constitutes the
unreserved fund balance. The remainder of the fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not
available for new spending because it has already been committed: 1} to provide for police education
(%44,060), 2) police equipment ($67,649), 3) cemetery care ($115,772), 4) storm-water utility ($72,005)
5) redevelopment ($697,955) 6) infrastructure ($252,613), 7) prepaid items ($48,8g0) and 8)public
safety capital improvements (5258,873).

The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the City. As of the end of fiscal year 2010 the fund
balance of the General Fund increased $143,671, from $1,230,186 to $1,373,857 of which $607,249 or
44% is reserved. This increase is due to a transfer in of $161,189 from the Capital Projects Fund
unreserved fund balance. As a measure of the General Fund's liquidity, it is useful to compare the
unreserved fund balance to total expenditures. The unreserved fund balance, which represents 21% of
General Fund's current expenditures, increased $91,983 from $674,625 to $766,608.

Proprietary funds. The City's proprietary fund statements provide the same type of information
found in the government-wide financial statements, but in mare detail.

At the end of fiscal year 2010 the City's Utility Fund reported total net assets of $3,994,457. Of this
amount $3,227,368 or 81% is invested in capital assets (net of related debt); $498,407 is restricted for
utility capital improvements; $63,122 is restricted for debt service and $205,560 is unrestricted. Utility
Fund net assets decreased $187,737 from $4,182,194 in 2009 to0 53,994,457 at September 30, 2010. This
is primarily due to increased costs for consultants working to renew the City's consumptive use permit.

As of September 30, 2010 the City's Recreation Programs Fund reported unrestricted net assets of
$7,205, anincrease of $3,303 compared to the prior fiscal year.



CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)
For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2010

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

Revisions to the original appropriation resulted in an increase in the original budget of 1.3% or $49,073.
The original fiscal year 2010 General Fund budget was balanced by appropriating $39,842 of
unreserved fund balance. The unreserved fund balance increased $g91,983 from $674,625 in 2009 to
$766,608 in fiscal year 2010.

CAPITAL ASSETS
The City's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of

September 30, 2010, amounts to £8,908,272 (net of depreciation). Capital assets are summarized
below.

CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK'S Capital Assets

(net of depreciation)
Governmental Activities  Business-Type Activities Total
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009

Land 943,094 671,672 139699 339,609 1282793 1,014,371
Design in Pragress . 44,850 - 44,850
Buifdings 1915144 1,976,682 111,002 17505 2,026146 2,094,187
Improvements other

than buildings 260,736 303,011 260,736 303,011
Utility Systems 4146958 4107773 4346858 4,107,773
Equipment 392,502 416,690 166,287 132,069 558,789 548,759
Infrastructure 632,80 654,006 - - 632,80 bzs,006

Total Capital Assets $ 4,144,326 $ 4070811  $4763046 $4,697046 $8908272 § 8767857

Additional information on the City’s capital assets can be found in Note 5 on page 35 & 36 of this
report.

LONG-TERM DEBT

The City owns and operates a municipal water supply system which provides service to both the
incorporated and unincorporated areas of Fruitland Park. To encourage and provide for commercial
growth along the US 27/441 corridor, the City purchased approximately 19.3 acres off of Spring Lake
Road to construct a wastewater collection, transmission and treatment plant. In 2005 the City

10




CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK
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executed an agreement with Florida Department of Environmental Protection under the State
Revolving Loan Program for $2,347,338 to fund the construction of this project. Semiannual loan
payments each in the amount of $68,834 ($8,165 for the pre-construction; $60,669 for the
construction loan) began in August 2006. The City is using sewer impact fees andfor discretionary tax
to repay the debt. '

At the end of fiscal year 2010, the City's long-term debt decreased $236,231 from $2,443,212 to
$2,206,981. The outstanding balance includes a $339,399 note for City Hall, $198,906 State Revalving
Fund (SRF) loan balance for preconstruction planning and engineering of the sewer utility system,
$1,548,972 for a SRF loan for the construction of the wastewater collection and treatment system,
$59,595 for a fire pumper truck and $8,755 for a video system lease. The City also reports a long-term
liability of $51,354 for compensated absences.

Additional information on the City's long-term debt can be found in Note 6 on pages 36-40 of this
report.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES

The City's final taxable value of commercial and residential property decreased $11,777,980 or 5.6%
from $210,128,211 in fiscal year 2009 to $198,350,231 in fiscal year 2020. Considering this and the
City's ad-valoremn tax rate remained the same at 4.36 mills for 2010, the City still collected 96% of the
prior year. This is due to the collection of delinquent taxes.

On January 29, 2008 the Florida electorate approved an amendment to the Florida Constitution
relative to property taxes. This amendment (referred to as Amendment 1) was placed on the ballot by
the Florida Legislature at a special session held in October 2007. With respect to homestead property,
Amendment 1 increases the current $25,000 homestead exemption another $25,000 (for property
values between $50,000 - $75,000), except for school district taxes. Amendment 1 also allows property
owners to transfer (make portable) up to $500,000 of their Save Our Homes benefits to their next
homestead when they move. Save Qur Homes became effective in 1992 and limits or caps the annual
increase in assessed value for homestead property to three percent (3%) or the percentage change in
the Consumer Price Index, whichever is less.

With respect to non-homestead property, Amendment 1 limits or caps the annual increase in assessed
value for non-homestead property (business, industrial property, rental property, second homes, etc.)
to ten percent (10%), except for school district taxes. Amendment 1 also provides a $25,000 exemption
for tangible personal property.

Amendment 1 became effective on January 1, 2008, with the exception of the ten percent (10%)
assessment cap on non-homestead property, which became effective Janvary 1, 200g.

11
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REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City’s finances for all those with
an interest in the government’s finances and for accountability. Questions concerning any of the
information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be
addressed to the Office of the City Treasurer, 506 W. Berckman Street, Fruitland Park, Florida 34731,

12
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK,
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
SEPTEMBER 30,

FLORIDA

Assets
Cash
Certificates of Deposit
Investments

Restricted Cash
Receivable {net of allowance
for uncollectibles)
Due from Other Governments
Inventory and Prepaids
Deferred Charges
Capital Assets (net of
accumulated depreciation):
Land
Buildings
Improvements Other Than
Buildings
Utility Systems
Equipment
Infrastructure
Net Pension Obligation

TOTAIL: ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable
Aocrued Liabilities
Due to Other Governments
2Accrued Interest Payable
Customer Deposits
Unearned Revenue
Noncurrent Liabilities:
Due within one year
Due in more than one year

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets, net
of related debt
Restricted for:
Capital Improvements
Redevelopment Projects
Debt Service
Cemetery Care
Police
Stormwater
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE

ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL
% 1,389,851 & {4,977) 1,384,874
500,000 202,854 1,102,854
- 79,674 79,674
- 580,595 580,595
138,894 109,687 248,581
77,982 - 77,982
48,830 50,912 99,802
- 205,573 205,573
943,094 339,699 1,282,793
1,915,144 111,002 2,026,146
260,736 - 260,736
- 4,146,958 4,146,958
332,502 166,287 558,789
632,850 - 632,850
8,938 - 8,938
6,708,881 5,988,264 12,697,145
122,318 134,655 256,973
12,617 2,020 14,537
11,593 - 11,593
10,275 5,711 15,286
- 89,645 B9, 545
71,582 - 71,582
182,517 99, 640 282,157
269,893 1,654,931 1,924,824
B0, 795 1,986,602 32,667,397
3,736,577 3,227,368 6,963,545
511,486 498,407 1,009,893
697,955 - 697,955
- 63,122 63,122
115,772 - 115,772
111,709 - 111,709
72,005 - 72,005
782,582 212,765 995,347
$ 6,028,086 $ 4,001,662 $ 10,029,748

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statements.
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CITY QOF FRUITLAND PARKX, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEFTEMBER 30, 2010

PROGRAM REVENUES

CHARGES OPRERATING CAPITAL
POR GRANTS AND GRANTS AND
EXPENSES SERVICES CONTRIBUTIONS CONTRIBUTIONS
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES:
General Government ] B72,323 3 50,483 5 1,396 5 -
Public Safety 1,550,821 ) 318,461 3,838 91,892
Transportation 366,950 - 1,273 -
Sanitation/Other Utility 448,014 488, 063 770 -
Culture and Recreation 558,258 30,475 92,990 -
Interest on Long-term Debt 17,495 - - -
TOTAL, GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES 3,813,701 887,482 100,267 91,892
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES:
Water Utility 649,113 542,438 - 9,357
Sewer Utility 3a4,080 104,851 - 36,135
Recreation Programs 18,899 22,200 - -
TOTAL BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIVITIES 1,032,092 669,489 - 45,492
TOTAT, $ 4,845,793 $ 1,556,971 5 100,267 S 137,384

GENERAT, REVENUES:

Property Taxes

Sales Taxes

Franchise Fees

Utility Taxes

Excise Taxes

Unrestricted Investment Earnings
TRANSFERS

TOTAL GENERAL REVENUES AND
TRANSFERS

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - Beginning

MET ASSETS - Ending

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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NET

(EXPENSE)

REVENUE AND

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL

5 {820,444} - $ (820,444)
{1,136,430) - (1,136,430)
(365,717) - (365,717}
40,819 - 40,818
(434,793) - (434,793)
{17,495) - (17,485)
(2,734,060) - (2,734,060}
- (97,318) (97,318)
- (223,094} (223,054)
- 3,301 3,301
- (317,111} {317,111}
(2,734,060} (317,111) {3,051,171)
1,045,330 - 1,045,330
471,136 - 471,136
414,864 - 414,864
542,454 - 542,454
256,671 - 256,671
26,994 40,156 67,150
{92,521) 92,521 -
2,664,928 132,677 2,797,605
{a9,132) (184,434) {253,566)
6,097,218 4,186,094 10,283,314
S 6,028,086 4,001,662 5 10,029,748

15



This page is intentionally blank.

16




CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

TOTATL
COMMIINITY CAPITAL GOVERNMENTAL
GENERAL REDEVELOPMENT PROJECTS FUNDS
ASSETS
Cash 5 859,630 5 305, 223 4 224,998 s 1,389,851
Certificates of Deposit 500, 000 400,000 - 800,000
Acgounts Receilvable (net of
allowance for uncollectibles) 138,894 - - 138,894
Due from Other Governments 50,367 - 27,615 77,982
Inventory and Prepaids 48,890 - - 48,890
TCOTAL ASSETS S 1,597,781 s 705,223 4 252,613 5 2,555,617
LIARILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable s 115, 05C S 7,268 [ - S 122,318
Accrued Liabilities 12,617 - - 12,617
Due to Cther Governments 11,593 - - 11,583
Unearned/Deferred Revenues 84,664 - - B4, 664
TOTAL LIABILITIES 223,924 7,268 - 231,192
FUND BALANCES:
Reserved for:
Prepaids 48,890 - - 48, 890
Cemetary Care 1i5, 772 - - 115,772
Police 131,709 - - 111,708
Stormwater 72,005 - - 72,005
Capital Imprcocvements 258,873 - - 258,873
Redevelopment - €£97,955 - 697,955
Infrastructure - - 252,613 252,613
Unreserved 766,608 - - 766, 608
TOTAL FUND BARLANCES 1,373,857 697,955 252,613 2,324,425
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES 5 1,597,781 5 705,223 S 252,613
amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Assets
are different because:
Capital assets used in goveramental activities are not financial resources
and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds. Cost of
capital assets 56,507,655 less accumulated depreciation of $2,363,329. 4,144,326
Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period
expenditures and, therefore, are deferred in the [unds. 13,082
Net pension obligaticn is not an available financial resource and
therefore, is not reported as an asset in the funds, 8,938
Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current-period
and, accordingly, are not reported in the governmental funds.
Long-term liabilities consist of acecrued interest $10,275, capital
leases $68,350, note payable $339,399 and compensated absences $44,661.
(462, 685)
WET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 3 6,028,086

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010
TOTAL
COMMUNITY CAPITAL GOVERNMENTAL
GENERATL REDEVELQPMENT PROJECTS FUNDS
REVENUES :
Taxes § 1,943,790 - $ 296,393 5 2,240,183
License and Permits 50,574 - - 50,578
Intergovernmental 487,770 319,923 - 807,633
Charges for Services 615,395 - - 615,395
Fines and Forfeitures 176,877 - - 176,977
Miscellaneous and Revenues 58,006 18,008 3,253 79,307
TOTAL REVENUES 3,332,514 337,931 299,686 3,970,131
EXPENDITURES:
Current
General Government 347,578 18,005 - 965,583
Public Safety 1,421,232 - - 1,421,232
Transportation 265,408 71,808 - 337,216
Sanitation/Other Utility 448,014 - - 448,014
Culture and Recreation 504,703 - - 504,703
Capiktal Cutlay - 268,422 79,600 348,022
Debt Service:
Principal 31,578 - 105,096 137,074
Interest 4 537 - 16,590 21,127
TOTATL, EXPENDITURES 3,623,450 358, 235 201,286 4,182,971
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES OVER (UNDER}
EXPENDITURES {290,938) (20,304} 98,400 (212,840}
OTHER FINANCING SQURCES {(USES) ;
Transfers In 434,607 - - 434,607
Transfers Out - (26,737) {(500,391) (527,128}
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES {USES) 434,607 (26,737) (500,391) {92,521}
NET CHANGE IN FUND .
BALANCES 143,671 {47,041} {401,591) {305,361)
FUND BALANCES:
Beginning of Year 1,230,186 744,996 654,604 2,629,786
End of Year 51,373,857 597,955 5 252,613 5 2,324,425

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.




CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF COVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

Amounts reports for governmental activities in the Statement of

Activities {(pages 14-15) are different because:

NET CHANGE TN FUND BALANCES-TOTAL, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 5 (305,361)

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.
Tn the Statement of Activities the costs of those assets
are allocated over their estimated useful lives and
reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by
which capital outlays, $455,097 exceeded depreciation,
$257,132 in the current period. 187,965

The Statement of Activities reports losses arising from the

disposition of existing capital assets. Conversely,
governmental funds do not report gain or loss from capital
agset dispositions. {124,450)

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not
provide current financial resources are not reported
as revenues in the funds. 13,082

Repayment of long-term debt is reported as an expenditure
in governmental funds, but a reduction of long-term
liabhilities in the Statement of Net Azpsets. 137,074

Tnterest accrued on long-term debt reports in the

Statement of Activities does not reguire the use of

current financial resources and, therefore, is not

reported as expenditures in governmental funds. 3,632

Compensated absences reported in the Statement of
accivities do not reguire the use of current financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported as
expenditures in governmental funds. . 8,926

Changes in the Net Pension Obligation do not require
the use of current financial resources and, therefore,
are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. -

CHANGED IN NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES : 5 (694132)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF FROUOITLAND PARK, FLORIDA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

GENERAL, FUND

EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAIL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

REVENUES:
Taxes
Licenses and Permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeitures
Miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

Current:
General Government
Public sSafety
Transportation
Sanitation/Other Utility
Culture and Recreation

Debl Service

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES
UNDER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers In

Sale of Capital Assets

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES
FUND BALANCE, Beginning of Year

FUND BALANCE, End cof Year

VARIANCE
ORIGINAL FPINAL WITH FINAL
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET

$ 1,803,580 % 1,878,980 5 1,543,790 s 64,810
62,750 62,900 50,576 (12,322)
474,829 486,701 487,770 1,065
624,978 637,223 615,395 (21,828)
256,300 208,001 176,977 (21,024)
128,420 B5, 654 58, 006 {(27,648)
3,351,357 3,359,459 3,332,514 (26,945}
943,284 1,008,521 947,578 60,543
1,474,412 1,536,977 1,421,232 115,745
304,892 291,387 265,408 25,859
445,254 545,254 448,014 97,240
561,909 559,561 504,703 54,858
36,516 36,516 36,515 L
3,766,267 3,978,186 3,623,450 354,746
{414,910) {618,737) (290,936) 327,801
338,047 499,237 434,607 {64,630)
2,000 2,000 - {2,000)
340,047 501,237 434,607 {66,630)
{74,863) (117,508) 143,671 P 261,171
1,230,188 1,230,186 1,230,186 -
5 1,155,323 % 1,112,688 5 1,373,857 S 261,171

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

20




CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

VARTIANCE
QRIGINAL FINAL WITH FINAL
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET
REVENUES :
Intergoverninental 5 323,485 g 319,922 4 319,923 5 1
Miscellansous 37,560 20,225 1.8, 008 (2,217
TOTAL REVENUES 361,045 340,147 337,831 (2,216)
EXPENDITURES :
General Government:
Other General Government 870 13,770 18,005 {4,235}
Contingency ipz, 003 85,963 - 85,963
Transportation:
Reoads and Streets 100,050 100, 050 71,808 28,242
Capital Outlay 190, 042 268,422 (78,380)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 402,923 389,825 358,235 31,580
DEFICIEKCY COF REVENUES
OVER UNDER EXPENDITURES {41,878) (45,678) (20,304) 29,374
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) :
Transfers Out (62,612) {113,689) (26,737) 86,952
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES {104,490} (163,367} (47,041} 116,326
FUND BALANCE, Beginning of Year 744,996 744,896 744,986 -
FUND BALANCE, End of Year S 640,506 5 581,628 o 697,955 8 116,326

The notes to the fipnancial statements sre an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

RECREATION
UTILITY PROGRAMS
FUND FUND TOTATL,
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS .
Cash § (12,182) g 7,205 4 (4,977}
Certificates of Deposit 202,854 - 202,854
Investments 79,674 - 79,674
Restricted Cash:

SRF Loan Reserves 68,834 - 68,834

Customexr Deposits 45,270 - 45,270
Customer Accounts Receivable {(net

of allowance for uncollectibles) 77,771 : - 77,771
Inventory 50,912 - 50,912

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 513,133 7,205 520,338
NONCURRENT ASSETS
RESTRICTED CASH:

Water and Sewer Impact Fees 466,491 = 466,491
SEWER IMPACT FEE RECETVABLES 31,916 - 31,816
DEFERRED CHARGES 205,573 - 205,573
CAPITAI. ASSETS:

Land 339,689 - 339,699

Buildings 243,408 - 243,408

Water System 3,189,076 - 3,159,076

Sewer System 2,421,116l - 2,421,161

Eguipment 407,598 - 407,598

6,611,342 - 6,611,342

Less Accumulated Depreciation 1,847,396 - 1,847,396

NET CAPITAL ASSETS 4,763,046 - 4,763,946
TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 5,467,926 - 5,467,926
TOTAL ASSETS 5,581,059 7,205 5,988,264
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS (continued)
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

RECREATION
UTILITY PROGRAMS
FUND FUND TOTATL
LIABTILITIES
CURRENT LIABTITLITEES
Accounts Payable 5 134,655 5 - 134,655
Accrued Payroll 2,020 - 2,020
Customer Deposits B9, 645 - 89,645
State Revolving Fund Loans:
Accrued Interest 5,711 - 5,711
Current Portion 92,947 - 92,947
Compensated Ahsences 6,693 - 6,693
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 331,671 = 331,671
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
SRF LOANS PAYABLE 1,654,531 - 1,654,531
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,586,602 - 1,986,602
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets, net
of related debt 3,227,368 - 3,227,368
Restricted for utility capital
improvements 498,407 - 498,407
Restricted for debt service 63,122 - 63,122
Unrestricted 205,560 7,205 212,765
TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 3,994,457 5 7,205 4,001,662

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,

EXPENSES AND

2010

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for Services
Other Operating Revenues

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Personal Services
Other Operating Expenses
Depreciation '

TOTAL LIABILITIES

OPERATING INCOME {LOSS}

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) :

Interest Income
Increase in Fair Value of
Investments

Interest Expense

Debt Issuance Costs

Loss on Asset Disposition

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES

{EXPENSES)

INCOME ({(LOSS} BEFORE

CONTRTBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS

CONTRIBUTICONS
TRANSFERS IN
THANSFERS OUT
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, Begimnning of Year

NET ASSETS, End of Year

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

RECREATION
UTILITY PROGRAMS

FUND FUND TOTAL
563,376 $ 22,200 585,576
83,913 - 83,913
647,289 22,200 669,489
261,678 - 261,678
423,330 18,899 442,229
200,062 - 200,062
885,070 18,899 903,969
(237,781) 3,301 {234,480)
10,799 2 10,801
29,355 - 29,355
(46,787) - (46,787)
(2,371) - (2,371)
{78,965) - {78, 965)
(87,969) 2 {87,967)
(325,750) 3,303 (322,447)
45,492 - 45,492
269,708 - 269,708
{177,187) - (177,287)
(1B7,737) 3,303 (184,434)
4,182,194 3,902 4,186,096
$ 3,994,457 5 7,205 $ 4,001,662

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF FRULTLAND PARK, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

RECREATION
UTILITY PROGRAMS
FUND FUND TOTAL
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from customers 5 649,086 § 22,200 5 671,286
Cash payments to suppliers for goods
and services (291, 018) (22,572) {313,5848)
Cash payments to employees for
services {268,313) - (268,313}
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 89,757 {(372) 89,385
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES:
Transfers in from Redevelopment Fund 26,737 - 26,737
Transfers in from Capital Projescts Fund 242,971 - 242,971
Transfers out to General Fund (177,187} - (177,187}
NET CASH PROVIDED BY NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITLES 92,521 - 92,521
CaASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Impact Fees received 45,492 - 45,492
SEF Loan principal repayments (90,585) - (90,585}
SRF Loan interest paid {47,083) - (47,083}
Acquisition and construction of
capital assets {434,720} - (434,720)
NET CASH USED IN CAPITAL AWD
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES (526,896) - (526 ,896)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
State Board Pool B investments 21,565 - 21,565
Certificate of Deposit investments {2,854} - (2,854)
Interest received on investments 10,799 2 10,801
NET CASH PROVIDED BY
INVESTING ACTIVITIES 29,510 2 29,512
NET DECREASE IN CASH (315,108) {370) {315,478)
CASH, Beginning of Year 883,521 7,575 891,056
CASH, End of Year S 568,413 ] 7,205 S 575,618

continued on next page
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (continued)
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

RECREATION
UTILITY PROGRAMS
FOUND FUND TOTAL

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME
{(LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDED
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Operating Income (Loss) $ {237,781} s 3,301 S {234,480}
Adjustments to reconcile operating

income {loss) to net cash provided

by operating activities:

Depreciation 200,062 - 200,062
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
Increase in Customer Receivables (53) - (53}
Decrease in Inventory 18,026 - 18,026
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts
Payable 114,288 {3,673} 110,615
Decrease in Accrued Payroll (6,989) - {6,98%9)
Increase in Customer Deposits 1,850 - 1,850
Increase Compensated Absences 354 - 354
TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS 327,538 {3,673) 323,865

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) )
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 5 B9,757 5 (372) 5 83,385

The notes to the Financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FPIDUCIARY FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

PENSION
TRUST
FUNDS
ASSETS
Cash 5 58,499
Certificates of Deposits 275,000
Investments with Trustees:
Cash management funds 91,688
IS Government securities 21,150
Corporate equity funds 81,582
Corporate bond funds 5,234
TOTAL ASSETS 533,153
LIABILITIES
LIABILITIES -
NET ASSETS

Held in trust for City's Contributions $ 19,002
Eeld in trust for Firefighters' 12,328
Contributions 501,823

Held in trust for Pension Bensfits
TQTATL, NET ASSETS $ 533,153

The notes to rhe Ffinancial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

PENSICN
TRUST
FUNDS
ADDITIONS
CONTRIBUTIONS:
City & 30,369
Employees 1,723
State of Florida 19,523
Total Contributions 51,615
INVESTMENT INCOME:
Net Depreciation in Fair Value
of Investments 14,353
Interest/Dividend Income 5,708
Total Investment Income 20,081
Less Investment Expenses 3
Net Investment Income 20,058
TOTAL ADDITIONS 71,673
DEDUCTIONS
Benefit Payments 12,688
Administration Expense 750
TOTAL DEDUCTIONS 13,438
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 58,235
NET ASSETS HELD IN TRUST FOR
PENSION BENEFITS:
Beginning of Year 474,918
End of Year 5 533,153

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLROIDA
NOTE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of Fruitland Park, Florida was created by charter in 1327. The City
cperates under a Commission-Manager form of government and provides the following
services as authorized by its charter: public safety {police, fire and building
inspections), roads and streets, culture {library) and recreation, planning and
zoning, and water, sewer and garbage utility services. Except for a few customers,
utility services are provided only within the incorporated boundaries of the city.

The financial statements of the City of Fruitland Park, Florida conform to generally
accepted accounting principles [(GRAF)} as applicable to governmental entities.
Effective October 1, 2003, the City implemenced Government Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Stabtements-and Management'’s
Discussion and Analysis-for State and Local governments.

Management uses estimates and assumptiens in preparing these financial statements in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Those estimates and
assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilitiesa, and the reported
reveriues and expenditures or expenses. Actual results could vary from the estimates
thak were used.

Significant accounting policies are described below:

A. Reporting Enktity

The City of Fruitland Park is a political subdivision of the State of Florida,
governed by an elected board of % City commissioners. These financial statements
present all the entities for which the City 1is considered financially
accountable. The Financial statements include the activities of the Fruitland
Park Community Redevelopment Agency, a dependent special district, as a component
unit blended into the primary government. A majority of the Redevelopment
Agency’s board members are City commigsioners. Separate financial statements are
not issued for the Redevelopment Rgency. There are no other legally separate
entities that could be included as component units of the City.

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and
the statement of activities) report information on all of Lhe nonfiduciary
activities of the ecity. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by
taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type
activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses
of a given function or segments are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses
are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment.
Program revenugs include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use,
or directly benefit from goods, services or privileges provided by & given
function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are regtricted to
meeting the operaticnal or capital requirements of a particular function or
segment. Taxes and other items not properly included amonyg program revenues are
reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary
funds, and fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from ths

government-wide financial statements. Major individual governmental and
anterprises funds are reported as separate columns in the fund £inancial
statements.
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLROIDA
NOTE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

C.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic
resources measurement focus and the acerual basis of accounting, as are the
proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is ineurred,
regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Property taxes are
recognized as rwevenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and
similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements
impased by the provider have been met. Unbilled utility service receivables are
estimated and recorded at year end.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are recognized when they become both measurable and available.
Measurable means the amount of the transaction can be determined, and available
means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay
liabilities of the current period. The City considers revenues available if
they are collected within 30 days of year esnd. Revenues thalt are susceptible to
acerual in  the governmental funds include property taxes, sales taxes,
franchise fees, municipal utility taxes, and State and County shared revenues.
All other revenue items are considered toc be measurable and available only when
cash is received by the City.

Expenditures are generally recorded when a related liability is incurred, as
under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as
expenditures related to compensated absences, are recorded only when payment is
due-.

The City reports the following governmental Funds:
General Fund - The General Fund {a& wajor fund) is the general cperating fund of
the City. Tt is used to account for all Financial resources except those

required to be accounted for in another fund.

Community Redevelopment Fund - This special revenue fund (a major fund)
accounts for activities within the City‘'s community redevelopment project area.

Capital Projects Fund - This fund is used to account For financial resources
segregated for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities. The
fund also accounts for discretionary sales surtax revenues that are legally
restricted for expenditure on infrastructure and related debt.

The City reports the following proprietary funds:

Utkility Fund - This enterprise fund (a major fund) is used to account for the
activities of the City's water and sewer utility operations.

Recreation Programs Fund - This enterprise fund accounts for the receipt of
recreation programs fees and related direct costs associated with each
recreation program ({(except for activities of the City's municipal swimming
pool) spensored by the City.
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLROIDA
NOTE TO FINANCIAT, STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {(continued)
The City reports the following fiduciary funds:

Firemen's Retirement Trust Fund - This pension trust fund accounts for the
accumulation of resources for pension benefit payments to gualified City
volunteer firefighters.

ICMp Retirement Trust Fund - This pension trust fund accounts for the
Zccumulation of rescurces for retirement bensfit payments to qualified City
employees. :

private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to
December 1, 1989, generally are followed in both the government-wide and
proprietary fund financial statements to the exbtent that those standards do not
conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB). Covernments also have the option of following subsequent private
-secter guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds,
subject te this same limitation. The City has elected not to follow subseguent
private-ssactor guidance.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the
government-wide financial statements. An exception to this rule are charges
between the City's water function and various other functions of government.
Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program
revenues reported for the verious functions concerned.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1} charges to customers oOr
applicants for goods, services, or privileges provided, 2} operaking grants and
contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions. Internally dedicated
resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues.
Likewige, general revenues include all taxes. '

Proprietary funds distinguish operaking revenuss and expenses from nopoperating
items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services
and producing and delivering goods in conjunction with a proprietary fund's
principal ongoing operations. FPrincipal operating revenues of the City's
Utility PFund and Recreation Programs Fund are charges for providing water and
sewer services, and recreation program user fees, respectively. Operating
sexpenses include the cost of sales and service, administrative expenses, and
depreciation on capital assets. A1l revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

N. Cash and Inveéestments

cash inciudes amounts in bank demand deposits as well as Funds on deposit with
the State Board of Administration Locazl Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund
(Fund A) investment pool bearing interest at 0.32% as of September 30, 2010.
The State Board of Administration peol is an external 2a7-like investment pool.
The fair value of the City’s deposits in the pool is the same as the value of
the pool shares. Oversight of the State Board of Administration pool is
provided by the Florida Auditor General.

Tnvestments in the State Board of Administration Fund B Surplus Funds Trust
Fund are accounted for as a fluctuating net asset value peool. At September 30,
2010, shares in the Fund B pocl are stated net of a fair wvalue factor of
0.707058.
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLROIDA
NOTE TC FINANCIAL. STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Pension trust fund investments are reported at fair wvalue, determined by the
last reported sales price for securities traded on a national exchange.

Inventory

Inventory held in the Utility Fund consists of water and sewer system gupplies
and is valued at cost (first-in, first-out). Govermmental Ffund-type inventory
{office supplies} is valued at cost (first-in, first-out), and recorded as

expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.

Capital Asngets

Capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment, and infrastructure
assets {roads, sidewalks, drainage systems, and similar items) are reported in
the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the
government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the city as
assets with an initial, individual cost of more than 4500 and an estimated
useful life of more than two years.

In the case of the initial capitalization of general infrastructure assets, the
City chose to include such items beginning October 1, 2003, the vear of
implementation of GASB Statement No, 34, The City completed constructicon if its
first ianfrastructure assets under this policy during 2008. As the City
constructs or acguires additicnal ecapital assets, including infrastructure
assets, they are capitalized and reported ab historical cost. Donated capital
assets are recorded at their estimated fair value on the date donated.

Interested incurred during construction of capital assets of business-type
activities is dincluded as part of the capitalized wvalue of the assets
constructed.

Depreciation is provided wusing the strazight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the various classes of depreciable assets as follaws:

Buildings 310 to 40 years
Improvements other

than Buildings 10 Eo 20 years
Water & Sewer Syskems 20 to 50 years
Equipment 5 to 10 years
Infrastructure 30 years

Compensated Absences

The City accrues accumulated unpaid vacation benefits when incurred in the
government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. Vacation benefits
are generally not reported in the governmental fund financial statements, as
these liabilities would nolt normally be liquidated with expendable available
financial resources. Personnel policies allow employees to accumulate a maximum
of 20 days vacation leave. Upon termination, employees are paid for their
unused vacation leave. Compensated absences for governmental activities are
generally liquidated by the General Fund.

Long-term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary Fund types in the
fund financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligaticons are
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PAREK, FLROIDA
NOTE TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

NOTE 1

NOTE 2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-
type activities, or proprietary Ffund Cype statement of net assets.

I. Fund Equity
In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of
fund balance for amounts that are not available for appropriation or are
legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific purpose. City
management determines on & case by case basis whether restricted funds will be
used for expenditure when there is choice to use restricted or unrestricted
asgets. Designations of fund balance represent tentative management plans that
are subject to change.

J. Transfers
Tranafers are made from the enterprise funds to the General Fund for
administrative costs. Transfers are made from the Capital Projects Fund to
other funds in order to use infrastructure surtax revenues on qualified
winfrastructure® expenditures.

. Comparative data/reclassifications
Comparative individual fund financial statements are presented as supplementary
information. Certain amounts presented in the prior year data have besn
reclassified in order to be consistent with the current year's presentation.

BUDGETING

The following procedures are used in establishing budgetary data reflescted in the
financial statements:

1)

3)

6)

The budgets for the governmental fund types are adopted on a basis consistent
with generally accepted accounting principles. A11 appropriations lapse at year
end.

Prior to September 30, the City Manager submits a proposed cperating budgat for
the upcoming fiscal year. The budget includes proposed expenditures and the
means of financing them.

Publiec workshops are held where the Commission, City Manager and department
heads refine budget detail items. Public hearings are held to cbtain taxpayer
comments. The budget is then enacted through passage of a resolution no later
than September 30.

Appropriations are authorized by resolution at the major department level.
These are the 1legal levels of budgetary control. Administrative control is
maintained through the establishment of more detailed line-item budgets.

The City Manager is authorized to transfer hudgeted amounts betwsen line items
within any department; however, any revisions that alter the total expenditures
of a department must be approved by a majority vote of the City Commission.

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during

the vyear for governmental funds. Totazl budgeted appropriations within a
governmental fund type may not be exceeded legally.
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLROIDA
NOTE TO FINANCTIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

NOTE 2

NOTE 3

BUDGETING {continued)
7) Encumbrance accounting is currently employed by the City. Encumbrances
outstanding at year end do not constitute expenditures or 1liabilities and are

not reported as reserved fund balances.

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash Deposits

At September 30, 2010, the carrying amount of the City's cash deposits, including
cash on deposit with the State Beard of Adminisgtration Fund A pool, was §1,965,469,
and were entirely insured by Federal depository insurance or by a State collateral
insurance pool held by the Treasurer, State of Florida, in the Public Deposit

Security Trust Fund.
Investmenkts

Florida Statutes authorize the City to invest without limitation in bonds, notes, or
other ohligations of the United States. Additionally, investments of the ICMA
Retirement Trust Fund may be held in stocks and bonds issued by a corporation if the
corporation meets ecertain rating and profitability criteria. All of the City's
investments are insured, or are securities held by the City or its agent in the
City’'s name. At September 30, 2010 the City's investments are as follows:

Fair Value

Certificates of Deposit 5 1,377,854
State Bpard Fund B Pocl 79,674
US Government Securities 21,150
Mutual Funds 178,504

5 1,657,182

Credit Risk. The city’'s investment policy limits its investments to the State Board
of Administration investment pool, certificates of depesit, highly rated money
market funds, government obligations, and mutual funds. The City‘’s mutual bond fund
investments are naot rated. The State Board of Administration investment pool is not
rated by any nationally recognized statistical rating agency.

Interest Rate Risk. Interest rate risk exists when there is a possibility that
changes in interest rates could adversely affect an investment's fair value. The
Fund B Pool has a weighted average life of B.05 years. The City’'s investment policy
does not specifirally address interest rate risk.

Custodial credit risk - certificates of deposit. Custodial credit risk is the risk
that in the event of a bank failure, the City's certificates of deposit may not be
returned to it. The City's investment policy limits the investments in certificates
of deposit to be made only with statre-certified qualified public depositories. As of
deptember 30, 2010 all of the City's certificates of deposit were with the Citizens
First Bank and CenterState Bank, which are included on the listing of state-
certified qualified public depositories.
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NOTE 4 ACCOUNTS RECIEVABLE

Accounts receivable at September 30, 2010 are as follows:

General Fund Utility Fund

Customer Accounts Receivable 5 45,292 s 81,736
Franchise and Utility Taxes 65,305 -
Other Receivables 28,297 3i, 918
Less Allowance for Uncollectibles - (3,965}
Net Receivables 5 138,894 5 109,687

NOTE 5 CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2010:

Octaber 1, Transfers/ Sept 30,
2009 aAdditions peletions 2010
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Capital agsets not being
depreciated:
Land 5 674,672 $ 268,432 ] - 4 943,094
Deasign in Progress 44,850 79,600 (124,450} -
719,522 148,022 {124,450} 943,094
Ccapital assets being
depreciated:
Buildings 2,590,160 - - 2,590,160
Improvenents 751,480 - {820} 150,860
Eqguipuent 1,449,442 107,675 {7,652) 1,548,865
infrastructure 674,676 - - 674,676
5,465,958 107,075 (B,472) 5,564,561
Less accumulated
depreciation for:
Buildings {613,478) {61,338) - [675,0186)
Improvenents {a4a8,5869) {a2,275) 820 (490,124)
Equipment {1,032,752) {131,263} 7,652 (1,156,363)
Infrastructure {18,770} {22,056) - {41,826)
Total accumulated
‘ depreciation (2,114,669] (257,132) B,472 (2,363,329}
i Total capital assets being
depreciated, net 3,351,283 {150, 057) - 3,201,232
GOVERNMENTRL ACTIVITIES
CAPITAL ASSETS, NET s 4,070,811 5 197,965 S {124,450]) 5 4,144,336
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SERTEMBER 30, 2010
NOTE 5 CAPITAL ASSETS {coantinued)
October 1, Transfers/ Sept 3o,
20089 Additions Daletions 2010
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
Capital assets not being
depreciated:
Land 318,698 § - 5 - 3 339,659
Capital assets being
depreciated:
Buildings 243,408 - - 243,408
Water System 3,185,078 - - 3,199,076
Sewer System 2,225,754 185,367 - 2,421,161
Equipment 336,403 71, 895 - 407,998
6,004,681 266,962 ~ 6,271, 643
Lega accumulated
depreciation for:
Buildings {125,503} [6,503) - (132,408}
Water System (1,122,879} [{B1,733) - (1,204,612)
Sewer System {194,219) {74,4489) - (268, 667)
Equipment (204,334) {37,377) - {241,711}
Total accumulated
depreciation {1,647,334) {200, 062} - {1,847,394)
Total assets bzing
depreciated, net 4,357,347 66,900 - 4,424,247
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
CAPITAL ASSETS, NET 4,697,046 S 66,900 3] ~ 5 4,763,846

Depreciztion expense was charged to functions/programs of the City as follows:

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES:
General Government

Public Safety
‘Transportation

Culture and Recreaticn

Total Depreciation Expense-
Governmental Activities

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES:

Water
Sewer

Total Depreciation Expense-
Business-type Activities
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLROIDA
NOTE TO FINANCTIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

NOTE 6 LONG-TERM DEBT

infrastructure Sales Surtax Note

on February 28, 2003, the City issued a $1,000,000 note payable Co SunTrust bank for
the purpose of funding the construction of a new City Hall complex. The note is
secured by a pledge of and lien on the city's “infrastructure sales surtax revenue.®
The note is repayable in annual installments of $121,676 including interest at 3.73%
beginning March 1, 2004. Interest paid during the vyear ended September 30, 2010

totaled $16,590. ‘The schedule of remaining debt service payments for the note is as

follows:

Date Principal Interest Payment
03/01/11 $ 109,016 5 12,660 % 121,676
03/01/12 113,083 8,593 121,676
03/01/13 117,300 4,375 121,675

5§ 339,393 S 25,628 $ 365,027

The note may be redeemed prior to its mzturity at 180% of the principal balance
outstanding, plus accrued interest, plus =z redemption premium based upon a formula
using the “yield-to-maturity” interest rate of U.S. Treasury Notes or Bonds as
reported in the Wall Street Journal.

State Revolving Fund Loans

On September 17, 2001, the City entered into a loan agreement with the State of
Florida Department of Envirconmental profection under the clean Water State Revolving
Fund (SRF) loan program. The purpose of the loan was to provide funding for
precenstruction planning and engineering activities for a sewer utility system for
the City’'s highway commercial corridor. Thne gross revenues of the City's water
system, net of operating expenses eXcept depreciation, are pledged for repayment of
the loan. Maximum borrowing under this agreement was 5237,108. ARli pre-construction
activities have been completed, and all loan disbursements have been received.

Tnterest accrues on the outstanding balance at a rate of 3.16% per year. For the
year ended September 30, 2010, interest totaling 56,519 was paid on the loan.
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NOTE & LONG-TERM DEBT {continued)

Semi-annual loan payments of $8,165 are due each February 15 and August 15 through
February 15, 2026. At September 30, 2010, the repayment schedule is as follows:

Date Principal Interest BPayment
2/15/11 [ 5,022 5 3,143 5 8,165
8/15/11 5,102 3,063 8,165
2/15/12 5,182 2,583 8,165
8/15/12 5,264 2,301 8,165
2/15/13 5,347 2,818 8,165
8/15/13 5,432 2,733 8,165
2/15/14 5,518 2,647 8,165
B/15/14 5,605 2,560 8,165
2/15/15 5,694 2,471 8,165
B/15/15 5,783 2,382 8,165

Thereafter 144,957 26,508 171,465
5 198,806 § 54,209 $ 253,115

On March 29, 2005, the City entered into a second loan agreement with the State of
Florida Department of Environmental Protection under the <Clean Water SRF loan
program. The purpose of the loan was to provide funding for construction of a sewer
utility system, consisting of a 98,000 gallons per day wastewater treatment plant
and a low-pressure gewer collecticn system along the City's highway commercial
corridor. The gross revenues of the City’'s water and sewer systems, including
related connection fees, net of operating expenses except depreciation and
amortization, are pledged for repayment of the lpan. Maximum borrowing under this
agreement is 5$2,393,745. All loan disbursements have been received. The total
amount borrowed was 51,937,529,

Interest accrues on the outstanding balance atb & rate of 2.52% per year. No interest
was capitalized during the vear. For the vear ended September 30, 2010, interest
totaling $40,564 was paid on the loan.

Covenants of the SRF loans require creation of separate accounts. A “loan debt
service account” accumulates the upcoming semi-annual payment. The City has fully
funded this account for both loans, totaling 568,834 at September 30, 2010.

Semi-annual Ilcan payments of $7§,589 began on August 15, 2006. Beginning February

15, 2010, the semi-annual loan payments were reduced to $60,669, and continue each
February 15 and August 15 thereafter through February 15, 202&.
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NOTE 6 LONG-TERM DEBT {continued)

The current repayment schedule is as follows:

Date Principal Interest Payment
2/15/2011 5 41,152 S 19,517 s 60,669
B/15/2011 41,671 18,5858% 60,670
2/15/2012 42,156 18,473 60,669
B/15/2012 42,727 17,942 &0,665
2/15/2013 43, 266 17,404 60,670
8/15/2013 43,811 16,858 60,669
2/15/2014 44,363 16,306 60,663
8/15/2014 44,922 15,747 60,669
2/15/2015 45,488 15,181 60,669
B/15/2015 48,061 14,608 60,689

Thereafter 1,113,315 150,739 1,274,054
3 1,548,972 & 331,774 5 1,B80,746

Capital Leases

On October 8, 2007, the City purchased 7 Eagle eye digital in-car video systems for
the police department under a lease agreement. The agreement qualifies as a capital
lease for accounting purposes, and thersfore, has heen recorded at the present value
of rhe future minimum ieaze payments of $21,170.

on October 26, 2005, the City recorded the purchase of a 2004 Pierce £fire truck
under a lease agreement. The lease agreement qualifies as a capital lease for
accounting purposes and, therefore, has been recorded at the present value of the
future minimum lease payments of 5192,641.

The fubure minimum lease obligations and the net present value of these minimum
lease payments as of September 30, 2010 were as follows:

Fire Video
Year Ending Truck Systems
September 30, 2011 4§ 31,606 s 4,909
September 30, 2012 31,608 4,810
Total minimum lease
payments 63,212 9,819
Less amount representing
interest (3,617) (1,064)
Present value of minimum
lzase payments § 59,395 5 8,755
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NOTE 6

NOTE 7

NOTE 8

LONG-TERM DEBT (continued)

Changes in Long-term Liabilities

Balances Balances Due in
10/01/09 Additions Repayments 05/30/10 one year
GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITIES:
SunTrust Note 5 444,485 g - $ {105, 095} ] 339,389 3 145,016
Fire Truck Leas 87,676 - {28, 081) 58,595 28,210
Video system Lease 12,6852 - {3,B897) 8,755 4,208
Vacation Leave 53,587 55,187 {104,113) 44,6561 40, 682
GOVERNMENTAL
ACTIVITY LONG-TERM
LIABILITIES ] 598,410 S 95,187 S [241,1B7) 5 452,410 S 182,517
BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIVITIES
5RF Loan-preconstr § 208,717 5 - 5 {3, B1L) 5 198,504 5 10,124
SRF Loan-construct 1,629,748 - (80,774} 1,548,972 82,823
Vacation Leave 5,339 13,207 {12,853} 5,693 6,693
BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIVITY LONG-TERM
LIABILITIES 3 1,844,802 5 13,207 ] {103,438) § 1,754,571 5 99,540

LEASE COMMITMENTS

The City leases police cars under noncancelable operating leases. Total costs for
such leases were 545,563 for the year ended September 30, 2010. The future minimum
lease payments for operating leases are as follows:

Year Ending

September 30 Amount
2011 S 45,563
2012 37,094
2013 14,374
Tokal § 97,035

RESERVED FUND BALANCES

Fund balances have been reserved within the General Fund 548,830 for prepaid items,
$115,772 for cemetery care and maintenance, $44,060 for police education
expenditures, $67,649 for police equipment expenditures, $72,005 for storm water
expenditures, %$258,873 for public safety capital improvements; within the Community
Redevelopment Fund 5697, 255 for redevelopment projects; within the Capital Projects
Fund $252,613 for infrastructure; within the Firemen's Retirement Trust Fund
$366,544 for the payment of pension benefits; and within the ICMA Retirement Trust
Fund %162,829 for the payment of pension benefits.
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NOTE 8 RESERVED FUND BALANCES (continued)

Fund balances reserved for infrastructure represent unspent discretionary sales
surtax amounts that are required by Florida Statute to be spent on infrastructure.
Infrastructure is defined as public facilities with a useful life of at least five
years, as well as certain emergency vehicles. The statute permits these funds to be
spent on debt related to the construction or acquisition of infrastructure.

NOTE 9 RETIRMENT COMMITMENTS
A. The Municipal Firemen's Retirement Flan

The Municipal Firemen’'s Retirement Plan was established to conform to provisions
of the Florida Statutes for all sworn [irefighters. The Plan is a single-
employers, defined benefit pension plan, and is administered by the City. There
is no separately issued report on the Plan.

Firefighters attaining the age of 55 who have completed 10 or more creditable
years of service or attaining the age of 52 who have completed 25 years of
creditaple service are entitled to annual benefits of 3.0 percent of their
average final compensation times years of credited service. The Plan permits
early retirement at the completion of @ 10 years of continuous service and
attzaining the age of 50 years. Active firefighters who retire disabhled receive
not less than 42 pergent of their average monthly earnings at the time of
disability.

Disahility henefits are paid for ten years certain or life or recovery Erom
disability. If a firafighter dies prior to retirement but has at least 10 years
of contributing service, his or her beneficiary is entitled to the benefits
payable to the firefighter at early or normal retirement age.

As of September 30, 2010, there were no retirees currently receiving benefits,
and no terminated firefighters were entitled to benefits but not yst receiving
them. Out of the 25 active volunteer firefighters, 5 have vested retirement
benefite. Benefits and refunds are recognized when due and payable in accordance
with the terms of the Plan.

Rffective January 1, 1955, each Eirefighter is required by local ordinance to
contribute five percent of his/her ceompensation to the Plan. The City also
contributes five percent of each plan member’'s compensation to the Plan.
Additicnally, the Plan is funded by & 1% State excise tax on all fire insurance
premiums collected from policyholders insuring property within the City limits.
For the year ended September 30, 2010, the City collected 519,523 in fire
insurance premium taxes, which are reported as tax revenue in the General Fund.
The City is required by State statute to contribute these taxes to the plan
within % days of receipt. The corresponding contribution to the pension fund is
reported as a fire department expenditure in the General Fund.

The total required contribution to the Plan for the year ended September 30, 2010
was zerc. Employee and city contributions for the year ended Septembsr 30, 20108
were each $1,723.

The City’'s contribution requirements are not actuarially determined, and the
actuarial implication of the City’'s funding policy has alsc not heen determined.
There were no changes during the year ended September 30, 2010 in the method used
to calculate or establish contribution requirements. Most administrative costs of
the Plan are abscrbed by the General Fund.
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NOTE 9 RETIRMENT COMMITMENTS {continued)

Actuarial valuations for the Plan are provided by the State of Florida Division
of Retirement on a triennial basis. Information as of the latest (i0/1/07)
actuarial valuation follows:

Funded status of the plan:

Actuarial accrued liability 5§ 107,341
Actuarial value of plan assets 277,943
Unfunded actuarial accrued liability {170,602)
Funded ratio 259%
Covered payroll 27,321
URAL &s a percent of covered payroll -624%

The Plan uses the “aggregate actuarial cost method” for determining the actuarial

value of assets. This method does not identify or separately amortize unfunded
actuarial liabilities. Therefore, information about funded status and funding
progress is presented using the “entry age actuarial cost method”, which is

intended to serve as a surrogate for the funded status and funding progress of
the Plan.

Additional related informaticn:

valuation date: 10/1/2007 Actuarial Assumptions:
Investmenkt rakte
Actuarial cost Aggregate of return 4.0%
method: Actuarial Projected salary
Cost increases* 4.5%
Cost-of-living
Amortization method: N/A adjustments None
Remaining amortization *Includes inflation at 3.0%
period: N/A

Asset wvaluation
method : Market Value

Three-Year Trend Information:

Percentage
Annual of Annual Net
Year Pension Pension Cost Pension
Ending Cogt Contributed Obligation
9/30/08 $238 100% $(8,938)
9/30/07 243 100% (7,796)
9/30/06 217 100% (6,674)

nevelopment of Net Pension Obligation (NPO):

This municipal defined benefit plan has been subject to the minimum funding
standards since the adoption of the “Florida Protection of Public Employes
Retirement Benefits Act” (Part VII of Chapter 112, Florida Statutes) in 1380.
Accordingly, the city has funded the actuarially determined regquired
contributions for all vyears from October 1, 1387 through the transition date;
Dctober 1, 1257 is zero.
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NOTE 9 RETIRMENT COMMITMENTS (continued)

The development of the NPO through September 30, 2008 (which is kthe latest
actuarial information available} is as follows:

09/30/06 09/30/07 ne/3o/08
Actuarially determined
contribution $ - § - 3 -
Interest on NPO (238} (267) (312)
Adjustment to actuarially
determined contribution 455 510 595
Annual Pension Cost 217 243 283
Contributions made 937 1,365 1,425
Increase in NPO (720) (1,122} (1,142)
NED, beginning of year (5,954) (6,674) (7,796)
NP0, end of year 5 (6,674) & (7,796) s {8,938)

Altheugh the NPO calculation for September 30, 2010 is net available, management
beliesves it will not be materially different from the September 38, 2008 bhalance.

TCOMA 401-a Retiremenkt Plan

Effective January 1, 1997, the City established, by resclution, a money purchase
plan and trust called “the City of Fruitland Park 40l-az Plan” in the form of the
ICMA Retirement Corporation Frototype Money Purchase Plan and Trust. The plan is
a defined contribution pension plan administered by the ICMA Retirement
Corperation. The City Commission must authorize plan amendments to benefit
provisions or the obligation to make contributions.

All Full-time employses at least 1B years of age are eligible to participate in
this pension plan once they have completed a 90-day period of service. An
employee does not become vested in any pension benefits until the completion of
five years of service, at which time the ewmployee becomes 100% wvested. At
September 30, 2010 there wers 24 members in the plan, 7 of which had vested
benefits.

Contributions into the plan are made only by the City. The City will contribute a
minimum of 2% of a participant’'s earnings, not including overtime or beonuses,
into the plan. The City will contribute up to 5% into the plan, depending upon
(and matching) a participant’'s contribution into the City's ICMA 457 deferrad
compensation plan. During the year ended September 30, 2010, the City contributed
$28,646 into the plan.

Participant’s separating from service with the City before the five year vesting
pariod of service is complete forfeit their entire account balance in the plan.
The ity may use forfeited amounts Co reduce the City’'s required payment of
contributions for current plan participants. During the year ended September 20,
2010, the City used $4,956 in forf=ited amounts for payment of contributions for
current plan participants. Distributions of the account balances of vested
participants that separate from cervice are subject to the Internal Revenue Code
rules for distributions from qualified plans.
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SEPTEMBER 30,

2010

NOTE S RETIRMENT COMMITMENTS {continued)

c.

Financial Statements For Individual Pension Funds

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

ASSETS

Cash

Certificates of Deposit
Investments with Trustess

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Held in trust for Pension

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

Firemen's ICMA

Retirement Retirement

Trust Fund Trust Fund Total

5 54,712 S 3,780 & 58,459
275,000 - 275,000
36,825 162,829 199,654
366,544 166,608 533,153

% 366,544 § 166,609 $ 533,153

Benefits
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NOTE 9 RETIREMENT COMMITMENTS (continued}

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN PIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FOR THE YERR ENDED SEPTEMBER 3¢, 2010
Firemen's TCMA
Retirement Retirement
Trust Fund Trust Fund Total
ADDITIONS
Contributions:
City 5 1,723 5 28,646 $ 30,369
Employees 1,723 - 1,723
State of Florida 19,523 - 19,523
Total Contributicns 22,569 28,646 51,615
Investment Income:
Net Appreciation (Depre-
ciation) in Fair Value
of Investments 5,250 3,063 14,353
Interest/Dividend Income 5,708 - 5,708
Legs Investment Expenses (3} - (3)
Naet Investment Income 10,995 9,063 20,058
TOTAL ADDITICNS 33,5964 37,7089 71,673
DEDUCTIONS
Benefit Payments - 12,688 12,688
Administration Expense 750 - 750
TOTRL, DEDUCTIONS 750 12,688 13,438
NET INCREASE 33,214 25,021 58, 235
NET ASSETS
Beginning of Year 333,330 141,588 474,918
End of Year 5 366,544 5 166,609 5 533,153
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NOTE 10

NOTE 11

ICMA 457 DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

Effective May 18, 1990, the city participates in and offers to its employees a
multiple-employer retirement system which is administered by the ICMA Retirement
Corporation. This deferred compensation plan was created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plan permits the City’s employees to defer a
portion of their salary until fubture years.

All of the City‘'s employees are eligible to participate in the ICMA deferred
compensation plan after completion of a three month prebationary period upen their
first date of employment. Participation is strictly on a voluntary basis.
Participants become immediately 100% vested in contributions credited to their
account. At September 30, 2010 there were 24 participants in the plan.

The City does not make any contributions to this plan for participants who entered
the plan after January 1, 1%97. For those employees participating in the plan on
January 1, 1997, The City contributes a minimum of 2% and will match up to 5% of a
participant’'s conktribution into the plan.

Participants have a choice of designating among various investment types for their
contributions. Investments are managed by the ICMA Retirement Corporation.
Contributions are made through voluntary payroll deductions. Upon retirement or
termination of employment with the City, participants must decide within sixty days
of that date as to the disposition of their account balance as follows:

1) Take a lump-sum distribution
2) Leave their funds in the plan until mandatory retirement age

3) Select a series oi payments

on January 1, 19%7, the plan document was amended to conform to Internal Revenue
Code changes pertaining to Section 457 deferred compensation plans contained in the
1996 Bmall Business Tax/Minimum Wage Bill (H.R. 3448). Prior to these changes,
zasets held in the plan were solely the property of the City {until paid or made
available to the employse or other beneficiary), and were subject to the claims of
the City‘'s general creditors. Accordingly, the City previously reported the plan in
an agency fund. The plan amendment established a trust to hold the assets of the
plan for the exclusive benefit of plan participants and their beneficiaries. Plan
assets at September 30, 2010, which totaled $820,417, are therefore no longer
subject to the claims of the City’s general creditors. Since the City does not have
fiduciary accountability for the Section 457 plan, the fund is not reported in the
City's fimancial statements.

INSURANCE COVERAGE

The City is exposed bto various risks of losgs related to torts; theft of, damage to
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters. The City
manages its various risks of loss by the purchase of commercial insurance coverages
primarily through Preferred Government Insurance. During the year ended September
30, 2010 thers were no significant reductions in coverages from the pricr year.

Insurance claim settlements have not excesded coverages on any policies during the
past three fiscal years.
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WOTE 12 BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The ity Commission adopts budget resolutions for all governmental and proprietary
funds. The budget for the Utility Fund was adopted on an accounting basis other
than in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Adjustments
necessary to convert the results of operativns for the year ended September 30,
3010 from the GAAP basis to the budget basis are as follows:

Change in net assets, GRAP Basis 5 {187,737)

Decrease due to change in fair

value of assets {29,355}
Decrease due to debt principal payments {90,585}
Decrease due to accrued interest {296)
Increase due te depreciation expense 200,062
fncrease due to debt issuance costs 2,371
fncrease due to loss on asset disposition 78,965
Decrease due to consumptive use permit costs {(145,240)
Decrease due to eguipment purchases (71,595}
Decrease due to utility system construction (217,885)

Deficiency of Revenues under Expenses,
Budget Basis 5  {461,2935)

NOTE 13 PROPERTY TAXES

Under Florida law, Gthe assessment of all properties and the collection of alil
ecounty, municipal, and school board property taxes are consolidated in the cffices
of the Lake County Property Appraiser and Lake County Tax Collector. The laws of
the State regulating Ltax assessment are also designed to assure a consistent
property valuaticn method state wide. State statutes permit municipalities to levy
property taxes at a wrate of up to 10 mills. The millage rate assessad by the City
for tawxes collected during the fiscal year ended September 38, 2010 was 4.360. The
millage rate assessed by the City on taxable property to be levied on November 1,
2010 was 4.360.

All property is assessed according to its fair market value on January i of each
year. Bach assessment roll is submitted to the Executive Director of the State
Department of Revenue for review to determine if the rolls meet all of the
appropriate requirements of State statutes.

The current year taxes for the fiscal year, baginning October 1, are billed in Che
month of Novembar and are due no later than March 31. On April 1, all unpaid
amounts become delinguent and are subject to interest and penalties. Discounts are
allowed for early payment as follows:

November 4%
December 3%
January 2%
February 1%

Delinguent taxes on real property bear interest of 18% per year. On or prior to
June 1 of the following tax year, certificates are sold for all delinguent taxes on
real property. After sale, tax certificates bear interest of 18% per year or at any
lower rate bid by the buyer. Application for a tax deed on any unredeemed tax
certificates may be made by the certificate holder after a period of two years.
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NOTE 13

NOTE 14

PROPERTY TAXES {(continued)
Delinquent taxes on personal property bear interest of 18% per year until the tax
is satisfied either by seizure and sale of the property, or by the five year

statute of limitations.

The City's tax calendar is as follows:

valuation Dakte: January 1
Levy Date: November 1
Due Date: March 31, Succeeding Year
Lien Date: April 1, Succeeding Year

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The City does not provide its employeses any postemployment benefits other than
pensions. Florida Statutes require local govermnments which provide group insurance
te its employees the option of continuing to participate in the group plan
following retirement. The City does not contribute to the premium cost for retired
employees, 50 the entire cost must be paid by the retiree. At September 30, 2010,
the City had no retirees continuing to participate in its group insurance plan and
has never had a retiree request to continue on the group plan. Management does not
anticipate a significant number of future retirees to request continued coverage.
Therefore, no material other postemployment benefits liability is recognized or
racorded.
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SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

Actuarial
Accrued UAAL as a
Actuarial Liability Unfunded Percentage
Actuarial value of {AAL) ARAT, Funded Covered of Covered
Valuation Assets Entry Age (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date {a) {b) {b-a) (a/b) (c) {( {(b-a) / c}
10/1/2007 § 277,943 5 107,341 ] (170,602) 2595% s 27,321 -624%

The plan used the "aggregate actuarial cost method" for determining the
actruarial value of assets. This methed does not identify or separately
amortize unfunded actuarial liabilities. Beginning with the 10/01/07
actuarial valuation report, GASB Statement 50 requires that plans using
the aggregate actuarial cost methed disclose the funded ratic the plan
would have if it were utilizing the entry age normal cost method.

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS FROM EMPLOYER AND OTHERS

Year Anmual City

Ended Required (Employer) Stakte Percentage

Sept. 30 Contribution Contribution Contribution Contributed
2010 5 - 5 1,723 3 19,523 100%
z009 - 1,747 z4,178 100%
2008 - 1,425 22,651 100%
20067 - 1,365 18,972 160%
2006 - 937 16,087 100%
2005 - 917 14,959 100%

The information presented in the above required supplementary schedules was

determined as part of the actuarial valuation date 10/01/2007, which is the latest

actuarial valuation availlable.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF INDIVIDUAL FUNDS.
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GENERAL: FUND
To account For resources traditionally associated with

governments which are not required legally or by sound
financial management to be accounted for in another fund.
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
GENERAL FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 AND 200%

2010 20089
ASSETS
Cash 3 B59,630 s B&1l, 946
Certificates of Deposit 500,000 500, 000
Accounts Receivable:
Franchise/Utility Taxes 65,305 682,846
Garbage/Solid Waste Customers 45,292 45,934
Public Safety Service Fees 4,561 -
Cemetery Lots 1,370 1,340
Miscellaneous 21,966 16,133
Due from other Governments:
State of Florida 35,516 35,626
Lake County 14,851 20,142
Prepaid Items 48,830 26,967
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,597,781 5 1,570,934
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable 5 115,050 S 115,664
Accrued Payroll and Related Liabilities 12,617 71,196
Due to Lake County 11,583 B0, 990
Deferred B & Z Revenue 13,082 -
Unearned Revenues 71,582 72,898
TOTAL LIABILITIES 223,524 340,748
FUND BALANCE:
Reserved:
For Prepaid Items 48,890 26,967
For Police Education 44,060 - 44,217
For Police Equipment and Automation 67,649 73,297
For Cemetery Care 115,772 112,587
For Stormwater Utility 72,005 59,105
For Public Safety Capital Improvements 258,873 239,408
Unreserved 766,608 674,625
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 1,373,857 1,230,186
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 5 1,557,781 % 1,570,934

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,
FUND BALANCE -

GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITOURES, AND CHANGES IN
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2009

REVENUES :
Taxes
Licenses and Permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeitures
Miscellanecus

TOTAL REEVEMUES

EBXPENDITURES :

Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Transportation
Sanitation/Other Utility
Culture and Recreation

Debt Service

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Trangfers in from Community
Redevelopment Fund
Transfers in from Capital
Projects Fund

Transfers in from Utility Fund

Transfers in from Recreation
Programs Fund
Sale of Capital Assets

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING S0URCES

(USES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCE, Beginning of Year

FUND BALANCE, End of Year

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

2010
VARIANCE
FINAL WITH FINAL 2009

BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
5 1,878,980 $ 1,943,730 5 64,810 $ 1,917,192
62,500 50,576 (12,324) 35,244
486,701 487,770 1,069 452,722
637,223 615,395 {21,828) 532,335
208,001 176,977 (31,024) 203,153
BS5, 654 58,006 (27,648) 67,388
3,355,459 3,332,514 {26,945) 3,208,035
1,008,521 947,578 60,943 999,683
1,536,977 1,421,232 115,745 1,353,010
281,367 265,408 25,959 344,005
545,254 448,014 97,240 454,723
559,561 504,703 54,858 518,319
36,514 36,515 1 51,284
3,978,196 3,623,450 354,746 3,721,024
(618,737} {290,936) 327,801 {512,9893)
56,612 - (56,612) 426,657
257,425 257,420 (5) 90,018
177,187 177,187 - 177,187
8,013 - (g,013) 8,013
2,000 - (2,000} -
501,237 434,607 (66,630} 703,875
{117,500) 143,671 261,171 188, 886
1,230,186 1,230,186 - 1,041,300
5 1,132,686 51,373,857 5 261,371 $ 1,230,186
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
GENERAL, FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES CCMPARED TO BUDGET
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010
With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2009

2010
VARIANCE
BTNAL WITH FINAL 2009
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
TAXES .
Ad-Valorem Taxes : & 829,699 5 B71,530 5 41,831 & 867,272
Local Option Gas Tax 76,700 B1,809 5,109 78,323
Fire Insurance Premium Tax 18,000 19,523 1,523 24,178
Franchise Fees:
Electric 340,000 342,510 2,910 348,609
Gag 25,000 25,022 22 21,193
Solid Waste 47,605 46,5932 (673) 47,337
Utillity Taxes:
Electric 280,276 300,196 19,520 275,826
Water 45,711 43,5917 (1,754) 43,949
Gas 26,670 27,762 1,082 22,915
Propane 6,633 5,978 (6558) 3,850
Communications Services Tax 163,186 164,601 1,415 159,940
City Business Tax 19, 500 13,610 {5,850} 15,200
TOTAL TAXES 1,878,980 1,943,730 64,810 . 1,917,192
LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Building Permits 60,000 50,386 (9,614) 34,564
Purn/Clearing Permits 200 125 (75) 165
Highway Sign Permits 2,140 - (2,100) -
Cemetery Permits 300 105 (155) 480
vending Machine Permits 300 {40) (340) a5
TOTAL LICENSES AND PERMITS 62,940 50,576 (12,324) 35,244
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE:
Federal Law Enforcement Grants 76,464 76,265 (1389} 1,000
Pederal Dept of Transport Grant - - - 34,358
County Recycling/Education Grant 200 770 570 72
State Revenue Sharing 92,273 93,234 8gl 52,856
Mcbhile Home Licenses 11,000 10,613 (387) 10,963
Alcoholic Beverage Licenses 1,400 1,388 (12) 1,325
Local Government 1/2 Cent Sales
Tax 173,893 174,743 850 172,753
FDOT Traffic Signal Maintenance 1,273 1,273 - 1,23s
County Library Agreement 82,590 52,890 - 100,952
County Business Tax 4,000 2,908 (1,092} 4,252
County Gas Tax 33,208 33,586 378 32,875
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL
REVENUE 486,701 487,770 1,069 452,722
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES COMPARED TO BUDGET (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2009

CHARGES FPOR SERVICES:

Zoning Fees

Annexation Fees
Comprehensive Plan Fees
Land Development Procedure
Site Plan Fees
Certification and Copying
Law Enforcement Service Fee
Fire Service and Inspsction Fees
Garbage Fees

Garbage Billing Admin Fees
Impact Fee Collection Fees
Stormwater Fees

Library Fees

Pool Admissions and Fees
Other Miscellansous Fees
Special Event Fees (FP Day)
Casinoc Feesg

TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES

FINES AND FORFEITURES:

Court Fines

Police Education

Law Enforcement Automation
Library Fines

Parking Violation Fines
Forfeitures

TOTAL FINES AND FORFEITURES

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES:

Interest Earnings

Cemetery Lot Sales

volice Impact Fees

Fire Impact Fees

Insurance Proceeds
Planning/Zoning Reimbursements
Donations

Other Police Revenue

Fuel Tax Refunds

Other Revenue

TOTAL MISCELLANEQUS
REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

2010
VARTANCE
FINAL WITH FINAL 2009
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL

5 300 § Z15 5 (B5) 5 215
200 200 - 200
1,000 - {1,000) 500
1,000 222 {778) 582
5,600 5,020 {580) 6,267
3,200 3,282 B2 2,695
43,000 43,284 284 -
47,000 ag, 204 1,204 2,910
429,579 414,453 (i5,126) 421,104
51,802 52,021 219 51,580
1,400 1,100 (300) 1,200
21,457 21,589 132 21,447
250 220 (30} 280
12,000 9,741 (2,259) 11,058
950 250 {(740) -
5,445 5,485 a0 4,110
13,000 10,108 {2,891) 7,387
637,223 515,395 (21,828} 532,335
140,000 109,426 {30,574) 134,496
8,600 8,916 3ie 8,684
38,936 35,427 {3,509) 37,054
4,300 4,870 370 4,358
5,000 5,159 169 2,993
11,165 13,368 2,204 15,568
208,001 176,977 {31,022) 203,152
19, 600 14,281 (5,319) 20,610
5,700 4,100 (1,600} 3,510
8,280 7,436 (844) 4,555
13,389 12,029 (1,360) 7,364
- - - 310
21,489 5,236 (16,253) 8,127
1,156 1,396 240 4,720
5,760 4,155 {(1,605) 5,869
3,670 2,757 (913} 4,048
E,610 5,616 5 §,276
85,654 58, 006 {(27,648) 57,389
$ 1,359,459 & 3,332,514 5 {(26,945) S 3,208,035

The notes to the financial statements are an
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
GENERAIL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TQ BUDGET
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010
With comparative actual amounta for the year ended September 30, 2009

2010
VARIANCE
FINAL WITH FINAL 2009
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUOARL
GENERAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES:
Legislative (City Commission):
Personal Services S 38,882 5 38,188 5 694 3 39,348
Operating Expenses 17,634 16,264 1,370 12,760
Contingency 948 - 948 -
Total Legislative 57,464 54,452 3,012 52,108
Executive:
Personal Services 226,125 225,087 1,038 215,728
Operating Expenses 13,973 12,479 1,494 14,049
Capital OQutlay - - - 4,809
Total Executive 240,028 237,566 2,532 238,586
Finance:
Persconal Services 210, 0B6 206,185 3,901 199,484
Operating Expenses 52,462 30,375 22,087 45,138
Capital Outlay - - - 6,378
Total Finance 262,548 236,560 25,9388 251,000
Legal Counsel:
Operating Expenses 109,102 109,102 - 93,786
Other General Government:
Personal Services BS,B834 BO,037 9,797 aQg,012
Operating Expenses 103,351 83,738 19,613 140,884
Redevelopment Taxes 146,124 146,123 1 183,307
Totzl Other General
Government 335,309 305,898 29,411 364,203
TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT
SERVICES 1,008,521 547,578 60,543 999,683
PUBLIC SAFETY:
Police Department:
Personal Services 875,423 842,059 37,364 A18,861
Operating Expenses 264,330 238,352 25,978 214,460
Capital Outlay 23,710 16,908 6,802 82,391
Capital Outlay - Federal Grants 75,042 72,427 2,615 -
Debt Service - Principal 3,897 3,897 - 3,609
Debt Service - Interest 1,013 1,012 1 1,301
Contingency 2,000 4 1,396 1,000
Total Police Department: 1,245,475 1,174,658 74,756 1,121,622
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET (continued}
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEFTEMBER 30, 2010
With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September a0, 2008

2010
VARIANCE
FINAL WITH FINAL 200¢
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
PUBLIC SAFETY {CONTINUED) :
Fire Department:
Personal Services ) 5 59,848 5 60,184 § (336) 5 65,2867
Operating Expenses 53,775 55,681 {(1,906) 53,012
Capital Ouktlay ' 5,560 - 5,560 28,7386
Debt Service - Principal 28,081 28,081 - 41,337
Debt Zervice - Interest 3,525 31,525 - 5,037
Total Fire Department 150,789 147,471 3,318 153,389
protective Building Inspecticns:
Personal Services 59,560 51,176 8,384 59,827
Operating Expenses 112,353 B3, 066 29,287 29,456
Capital Outlay 1,376 1,375 1 -
Total Protective Inspections 173,289 135,617 37,672 B9, 283
TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 1,573,453 1,457,747 115,746 1,404,294
TRANSPORTATION:
Roads and Streets:
Personal Services 157,307 142,997 14,310 208,432
strest Lighting 52,182 83,514 8,268 88,674
Operating Expenses 41,878 38,497 3,381 41,523
Capital Cutlay - - - 5,376
Total Roads and Streets 291,367 265,408 25,959 344,005
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 291,367 265,408 25,959 344,005
SANTTATION/OTHER UFILITY:
Garbage Coliection/Disposal:
Operating Expenses 429,579 415,931 13,648 420,735
Electric Utility:
Personal Services - - - 1,480
Operating Expenses 100,000 23,354 76,606 24,4318
Total Electric Utility 100,000 23,394 76,606 25,899
.
i Stormwater Management:
‘ Operating Expenses 15,675 8,682 6,986 8,088
TOTAL SANITATION/QOTHER
UTILITY 545,254 448,014 97,240 454,723

continued on next page
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CITY OF FRUITLAND FARK, FLORIDA
GENERAT, FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDEET (continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010
With comparative actual amounts for the year snded September 30, 2009

201310
VARIANCE
FINAL WITH FINAL 2009
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
CULTURE AND RECREATION:
Library:
Personal Services 3 161,987 5 148,280 3 13,707 S 154,267
Operating Expenses 40,294 32,783 7,511 44,013
Library Books 26,500 25,978 522 29,743
Capital Outlay 4,B70 4,870 - -
Total Library 233,651 211,911 21,740 228,023
Municipal Pcol:
Personal Services ' 35,605 24,229 11,376 27,823
Operating Expenses 29,730 23,037 6,693 27,321
Total Municipal Pool 65,335 47,266 18,063 55,144
Recreation Facilities
Maintenance:
Personal Services 91,293 B8,B89 2,404 BB,114
Operating Expenses 41,861 42,774 (913) 40,431
Capital Outlay 11,500 11,495 5 -
Totzl Recreation Facilities
Maintenance 144,654 143,158 1,496 128,545
Recreation:
Personal Services 92,034 79,472 12,562 B3,211
Operating Expenses 23,887 22,896 931 23,396
Total Recreation 115,921 102,368 13,553 106,607
TOTAL CULTURE AND RECRERTICN 559,561 504,703 54,858 518,319
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5 3,978,196 4 3,623,450 3 384,746 g 3,721,024

The notes to the fipnancial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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SPECIAIL: REVENUE FUND

Community Redevelopment Fund -~ To aceount for financial resources
segregated for the rehabilitation, conservation and redevelopment
of the City's redevelopment project area. This fund also
includes the activities of the Fruitiand Park Community
Redevelopment Agency, & Florida dependent special district.
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 AND 2009

ASSETS

Cash
Certificates of Deposit

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable

Rental Security Deposit

TOTAT, LTABILITIES

FUND BALANCE:

Reserved for Redevelopment Projects

Unreserved

TOTAL, FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

2010
% 305,223
400,000

_5 705,223
$ 6,518
750

7,268

697,955

697,555

705,223

2009

346,206
400,000

746,206

460
750

1,210

726,864
18,132

744,996

5

746,206

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK,

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES,
FUND BALANCE

FLORIDA
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT FUND

EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
- BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 3¢, 2010

With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2009

2010
VARIANCE
FINAL WITH FINAL 2009
BUDGET ACTUAIL BUDGET ACTUATL
REVENUES:
Intergovernmental :
Appropriated Incremental
ad-Valorem Taxes $ 319,922 $ 319,923 1 5 403,204
Miscellaneous:
Interest Earnings 11,000 9,420 (1,580) 22,437
Building Rental Fees 9,225 8,588 (637) 5,150
TOTAL REVENUES 340,147 337,031 {2,216) 434,751
EXDPENDITURES :
General Government:
Other General Governmenth:
Operating Expenditures 13,770 18,005 (4,235) 6,396
Contingency 85,963 - 85,963 -
Transportation:
Roads and Streets:
Streetscape Project 100,050 71,808 28,242 -
Capital Cutlay:
Land Purchases 190,042 268,422 (78,380) -
Streetscape Project - - - 259,232
TOTAL: EXPENDITURES 389,825 358,235 31,590 305,628
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES {49,678) (20,304) 259,374 129,163
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfers out to General Fund (56,612) - 56,612 {426,657}
Transfers out to Utility Fund (57,077) {26,737} 30,340 -
TOTAL OTHER FPINANCING SOURCES
(USES} {113,689) {26,737) B6,952 (426, 657)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (163,3867) (47,041} 116,326 {297,494)
FUND BALANCE, Beginning of Year 744,596 744,996 ' - 1,042,490
FUND BALANCE, End of Year 5 581,629 $ 697,955 S 116,326 g 744,996

The notes to the finpancial statements are an Integral part of this statement.
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

To account for financial resources segregated for the
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities.
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
CAFITAL PROJECTS FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 AND 2009

2010 2009
ASSETS
Cash s 224,998 $ 627,463
Due from State of Florida 27,615 27,141
TOTAL ASSETS § 252,613 5 654,604
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable $ - s -
Deferred Revenue:
Infrastructure Surtax - -
TOTAL LIABILITIES - -
FUND BALANCE:
Reserved for Infrastructure 252,613 493,415
Unreserved:
Undesignated - 161,185
TOTAL, FUND BALANCE 252,613 654,604
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE § 252,613 § 554,604

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

66




CITY OF FRUITLAND PARYX, FLORIDA
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, BEXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FOND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010
With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2009

2010
VARIANCE
FINAL WITH FINAL 2009
HUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL,
REVENUES:
Tocal Govermment Infrastructure
Ssurtax 4 277,880 4 296,393 ] 19,513 $ 301,985
Interest Earnings 4,500 3,253 {1,207) 8,356
TOTAL REVENUES 282,380 25%, 686 17,306 310,341
EXPENDITURES:
Ccapital Outlay:
General Government:
City Hall Complex 25,000 - 25,000 -
Contingency 18,970 - 18,970 -
Police Department:
Public Safety Complex 103,750 79,600 24,150 44,850
Debt Service:
Principal 105,096 105,096 - 101,317
Interest 16,580 16,590 {10) 20,339
TOTAL EXPENMDITURES 269,396 201,286 658,110 166,506
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES 12,984 98,400 85,416 143,835
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {UsSES) :
Transfers oub to General Fund (257,4258) {(257,420) 5 {gp,018)
Transfers out to Utilicy Fund (211,252) (242,971) (31,719) -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SO0URCES
{USES) (468,677) {500,391) {31,714} {50,018}
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (455,693} {401,991) 53,702 53,817
FUND BALANCE, Beginning of Year 654,604 654,604 - 600,787
FOND BALANCE, End of Year $ 198,911 3 252,613 5 53,702 5 654,604

The notes Fo the Financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Utility Fund - To account for the provision of water and sewer
utility services to the residents of the City and some residents
of the County. All activities necessary to provide such services
are accounted for in this fund, including, but not limited to,
administration, operations, waintenance, financing and related
debt service, and killing and ccllection.

Recreation Programs Fund -~ To account for the receipt of
recreation program fees for activities sponsored by the City's
Recreation Department, and the direct costs associated with each
program. Administrative costs of maintaining the various
recreation facilities are accounted for in the General Fund.
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK,
UTILITY FUND

FLORIDA

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 AND 2009

ASSETS
CUREENT_ ASSETS
Cash
Certificates of Deposit
Investments

Restricted Cash:
State Revolving Fund Loan Reserves
Customer Deposits

Customer Accounts Receivable:

Billed Utility Service, net of allowance
for uncollectibles of $3,365 and $6,030
for 2010 and 2009 respectively

Unhilled Utility Service

Other Customer Receivables

Inventory

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
NONCURRENT ASSETS
RESTRICTED CASH:
Water Impact Fees
Sewer Impact Fees

Total Restricted Cash

SEWER IMPACT FEE RECEIVABLES
DEFERRED CHARGES:
Engineering Costs
SRF Loan Costs
Consumptive Use Permit Application
Total Deferred Charges
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:
Land
Buildings
Wakter System
Sewer System
Equipment
Less Accumulated Depreciation
Net Property, Plant and Equipment

TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

70

2010 2009
(12,182) 119,867
202,854 200,000
79,674 71,884
68,834 68,834
45,270 87,795
50,753 42,666
12,886 12,998
14,132 18,886
50,912 68,938
513,133 691,868
139,223 146,307
327,268 460,718
466,491 607,025
31,916 35,084
22,518 78,965
37,815 10,186
145,240 -
205,573 119,151
339,699 339,699
243,408 243,408
3,199,076 3,199,076
2,421,161 2,225,794
407,998 336,403
6,611,342 6,344,380
1,847,396 1,647,334
4,763,946 4,697,046
5,467,926 5,458,306
5,981,055 6,150,174




CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
UTILITY FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS (conbtinued)
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 AND 2009

2010 20089
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 5 134,655 S 20,367
Accrued Payroll 2,020 9,009
Ccustomer Deposits 89,645 87,795
State Revelving Fund Loans:
Accrued Interest Payable 5,711 6,007
Current Portiocn 92,947 90,585
Vacation Leave Payable ) 6,693 6,339
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 331,671 220,102
NONCURRENT LIABYLITIES
SRF LOANS PAYABLE:
Preconstruction iBB, 782 198, 306
Construction 1,466,149 1,548,972
Total SRF Loans Payablie 1,654,931 1,747,878
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,886,602 1,967,980
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Asséts, net of related
debt 3,227,368 2,937,548
Restricted for Utility Capital Improvements 498,407 607,025
Restricted for Debt Service 63,122 G2,RB27
Unrestricted 205,560 574,794
TOTAL. NET ASSETS 5 3,594,457 5 4,182,194

The notes ko the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA

UTILITY FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXFPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

I'OR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,

2010 aWD 2009

201.0 2009
OPERATING REVENUES:
Water Sales 482,700 487,981
Sewer Revenue 72,792 63,286
Connection Fees 7,884 19,255
Septic Decommission Fees 24,700 5,8%6
Other Operating Revenues 59,213 68,686
TOTAI, OPERATING REVENUES 647,289 645,104
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Perscnal Services 261,678 196,032
Depreciation 200,062 197,435
Engineering Fees 144,982 109,648
Contractual Services 94,963 56,113
Utilities 42,392 55,336
Cperating Supplies and Fuel 55, 803 45,983
Repairs and Maintenance 39,506 42,752
Insurance 12,778 13,640
Other Professional Fees 9,029 14,573
Telephone 6,536 5,803
Bad Debt Expense 3,798 2,030
Other Operating Expenses 13,543 15,235
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 885,070 754,580
QOPERATING LOSS (237,781) {109,476)
NONOPERATING REVENUES {EXPENSES) :
Interest Income 10,799 20,575
Increase {Decrease) in Fair vValue of Investments 29,355 (32,299)
Interest Expense (46,787} {49,149)
Debt Issuance Costs (2,371) {987)
Loss on Asset Disposition {78,965} -
TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES ({EXPENSES) {(87,969) (61,860)
LOSS BEFCORE CONTRIBUTIONS AND
TRANSFERS (325,750) {171,336}
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS:
Water Impact Fees 8,357 22,409
Sewer Impact Fees 36,1356 14,845
TRANSFERS IN FROM REDEVELOPMENT FUND 26,737 -
TRANSFERS IN FROM CAPITAIL PROJECTS FUND 242,971 -
TRANSFERS QUT TO GENERAL FUND {177,187) (177,187)
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS {187,737) (311, 2869)
TOTAL NET ASSETS, Beginning of Year 4,182,154 4,483,463
TOTAL NET ASSETS, End of Year 5 3,994,457 s 4,182,194

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CcITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA

UTILITY FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 AND 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from customers

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services

Cash payments to employeses for services
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Transfers in from Redevelopment Fund
Transfers in from Capital Projects Fund
Transfers ouk to General Fund

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING:
ACTIVITIES:

Water and Sewer Impact Fees received

SEF Loan principal repayments

SRF Loan interest paid

Water System Engineering/CUP

Sewer System construction

Purchase of Eguipment

NET CASH USER IN CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
State Board Fund B pool investment
Certificate of Deposit investments
Tnterest received on investments

HET CASH FROVIDED BY (USED IN) INVESTING
ACTIVITIES

NET DECREASE IN CASH
CASH, Beginning of Year
CzSH, End of Year

RECONCILIATION OF CPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating lLoss
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss

to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciztion

changes in Assets and Liabilities:
Tncrease in Customer Receivables
(Increase) Decrease in Inventory
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable
Increase (Decrease) in Rccrued Payroll
Increase in Customer Deposits
Tncreage in Vacation Leave Payable

The notes to the fipnancial statements are an integra
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2010 2009
4 649,086 § 636,492
{291,016) (363,236}
{268,313) {186,430}
89,757 86,826
26,737 -
242,971 -
{177,187) (177,3187)
92,521 {177,187)
45,492 315,694
{0,585) (BB,672)
(47,083} (48,997)
{167,758) -
(195,3867) {1,850)
{71,595} (2,706}
{526,896) (104,531)
21,565 (6,590)
{2,854) {200,000}
10,799 20,575
29,510 (186,015}
(315,108) (282,907)
883,521 1,266,428
§ 568,413 5 883,521
g (237,781) $  (109,476)
200,062 197,435
{53) (16,137}
18,026 {o28)
114,288 {1,195)
{6,989) 7,936
1,850 7,525
3154 1,666
5 B9,757 5 86,826

1 part of this statement.



CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
RECREATION PROGRAMS FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 AND 2005

2010 2009
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash ] 7,205 5 7,575
TOTAL ASSETS 7,205 7,575
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable - 3,673
TOTAL LIABILITIES - 3,673
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 7,205 3,502
TOTAL ASSETS S 7,205 ] 3,502

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
RECREATION PROGRAMS FUND
4CHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010
With comparative actual amounts for the year ended September 30, 2003

2010
VARIANCE
FINAL WITH FINAL 2009
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
OPERATING REVENUES:
adult softball Fees § 19,100 5 9,525 S {9,575) s 7,900
goceer Fees 12,500 1,230 (11,270) 4,580
Tennis Fees 3,0G0 715 {2,285) 2,550
T Ball Fees 6,600 2,450 (4,150) 1,106
Summer Camp 6,000 6,775 775 4,350
Baseball 2,800 120 (2,680) 150
Exercise Program - 1,395 1,395
ocher Revenue - (10) {10} 90
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 50,000 22,200 (27,800} 22,726
OPERATING EXPENSES:
goftball Program 12,550 7,693 4,857 8,175
Soccer Pragram 10,090 4,764 5,326 B,454
Tennis Program 1,900 278 1,622 1,150
T Rall Program 3,780 2,316 1,464 2,808
Summer Camp 4,190 2,203 1,987 2,058
Raseball 3,614 - 3,614 -
Exercise Program - 1,645 {1,645) -
Qther EXpenses 125 - 125 -
Contingency 6,038 - 6,038 -
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 42,287 18,898 23,388 22,645
OPERATING INCOME 7,713 3,30% (4,412) 81
MONOPERATING THNCOME :
Interest Income 300 2 (298) 53
THNCOME BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS
AND TRANSFERS B,013 3,303 (4,710) 174
TRANSFERS OUT TO CENERAL FUND {g, 013) - 8,013 (8,013}
CHANGE 1IN NET ASSETS - 3,303 3,303 {7,839}
WET ASSETS, Beginning of Year 3,902 3,902 - 11,741
NET ASSETS, End of Year = 3,902 s 7,205 5 3,303 g 3,902

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
RECREATION PROGRAMS FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 AND 2009

2010 2009
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
tash received from program participants 5 22,200 3 22,726
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and _
services (22,572) (19,107)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING
ACTIVITIES {372) 3,618
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Transfers out to General Fund - {B,013)
NET CASH USED IN MONCAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES - (8,013)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Interest received on cash investments 2 33
NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 2 93
NET DECREASE IN CASH (370} (4,301)
CASH, Beginning of Year 7,575 11,876
CASH, End of Year ] 7,205 S 7,575
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY QOPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating Income 5 3,301 5 Bl
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable (3,673) 3,538
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING
ACTIVITIES 5 (372) 8 3,619

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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UTILITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF BUDGETARY COMPLIANCE

The City Commission adopted budget resolutions for all
governmental and proprietary funds. The budget for the Utility
Fund is adopted onr an accounting basis other than in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles (GARP) . The
following schedule is presented to report legal compliance with
the City’'s budget resolutions.
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CITY OF FRULITLAND PAREK,

UTILITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

FLORIDA

BUDGET AND ACTUAL {BASIS5 OTHER THAN GAAP}

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMRBER 30,

REVENUES :
S5ale of Water
Installation of Meters
Other Revenues
Sewer Revenue
Sewer Decommission
Interest Earnings
Water Impact Fees
Sewear Impact Fees

Transfer in from Redevelopment Fund

Transfer in from Capital
Projects Fund

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENSES:

Water Utility Services:
Personal Services
Operating Expenses
Had Debt Expense

Sewer Utility Services:
Personal Services
Operating Expenses
Bad Debt Expense

Consumptive Use Permit

Equipment Purchases - Water

Water System Extensions

Water System Construction using

Impact Fees

Equipment Purchases - Sawer

Sewer System Additicn

Debt Service Payments

Transfer out to General Fund

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES UNDER

EXPENDITURES

VARIANCE
FINAL WITH FINAL

BUODGET ACTUAL BUODGET
s 525,000 482,700 5 (42,300)
12,560 7,884 {4,676)
83,000 59,213 (23,787}
71,880 72,792 912
6,800 24,7040 17,800
"1a0,000 10,7588 799
116,230 3,357 (106,873)
30,800 36,135 5,335
57,077 26,737 {30,340)
159,700 242,971 83,271
1,073,047 973,288 (99,759)
222,736 227,326 (4,590)
317,018 305,751 11,267
750 3,798 (3,048)
35,201 34,352 4,849
118,136 1i3,781 4,355
750 - 750
75,000 145,240 (70,240)
12,700 20,5919 (1,213)
3,000 6,077 (3,077)
i23,500 16,441 107,055
21,500 50,676 (29,176}
166,077 185,367 (29,290)
137,669 137,668 1
177,187 177,187 -
1,422,224 1,434,583 {12,359)
(345,177} 1461, 295) (112,118}

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CAPITAIL ASSETS USED IN THE OPERATION
OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
COMPARATIVE SCHEDULES OF CAPITAL ASSETS
- BY SOURCE

USED IN GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
SEPTEMBER 30,

2010 AND 2009

CAPITAL ASSETS:
Land
Buildings
Improvements other than Buildings
Egquipment
Infrastructure

TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS

Design in Progress

INVESTMENT IN CAPITAL, ASSETS FROM:
Federal Grants
State and Local Grankts
General Fund
Infrastructure Surtaxes
Redevelopment Taxes
Gifts
Special Assessments

TOTAL INVESTMENT IN CAPITAL ASSETS

2010

2009

$

943,094
2,590,160
750,860
1,548,865
674,676

$

674,672
2,550,160
751,680
1,449,442
674,676

6,507,655

6,140,630

44,850

6,507,655

5,185,480

217,734
881,419
1,097,656
2,829,800
1,377,898
80,828
22,320

145,307
881,419
1,087,845
2,858,285
1,105,476
80,828
22,320

5

6,507, 655

6,185,480

The notes to the fipnancial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS USED IN
COVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES - BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

CAPITAL ' CAPITAL
BSSETS TRANSFERS/ ASSETS
FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY 10/1/2009 ADDITIONS - DELETIONS 9/3¢/2010
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Legislative $ 1,585,648 S 268,422 5 (a,492) s 1,859,579
Executive 46,040 - - 46,040
Finance 55,474 - - 55,474
Other General Government 554,001 - (820) 553,181
TOTAL GENERAL GOVERMMENT 2,251,164 268,422 {5,312} 2,514,274
PUBLIC SAFETY:
Police Department 500,398 168,835 {(127,610) 541,723
Fire Department 603,826 - - 603,826
Building Inspections 12,503 1,375 - 13,878
TOTAI, PUBLIC SAFETY 1,116,727 170,310 (127,610) 1,159,427
TRANSPORTATION:
Roads and Streets 830,013 - - 830,013
CULTURE AND RECREATION:
Library T44,420 4,870 - 749,250
Municipal Pool 266,619 - - 266,619
Recreation Facilities 976,537 11,495 - 988,032
TOTAL CULTURE AND
RECREATION 1,987,576 16,365 - 2,003,841
TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS S 6,185,480 5 455,087 4 (132,922) 5 6,507,655

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This section of the City of Fruitland park's comprehensive annual financial
report presents detailed information as a context for understanding what
the information in the financial statements, note disclosures, and

required supplementary information says about the City's overall financial health.

Contents

Financial Trends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand

fiow the city financial performance and well-being changed over time.

Revenue Capacity
Thess schedules contain information to help the reader assess the City's

most significant revenue source, the property tax.

Debt Capacity
these schedules present informaticn to help the reader assess the
affordability of the City's current levels of outstanding debt and ability

to issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information
these schedules offer demographic and sconomic indicators to help the
reader understand the environment within which the City's financial

activities take place.

Operating Information
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the
raader understand how the informaticn in the City's financial report

relates to the services the City provides and the activities it performs.

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived

from the comprehensive annual fipancial reports For the relevant year.

The City implemented GASB 3tatement 34 in Fiscal year 2004; schedules presenting

government-wide information include informaticon heginning in that year.

The city implemented GASB Statement 44 in fisecal year 2006; schedules presenting demographic,

operating, and capital asset statistics include intormation beginming in that year.
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT
LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS

{Accrual basis of accounting)

Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year

2004 2005 2006 2007
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Invested in Capital Assets,
net of related debt $ 2,101,761 5 2,205,735 $ 2,236,620 $ 2,770,028
Restricted for:
Capital Improvements 140,324 245, 637 394,378 454,785
Redevelopment Projects 166,122 293,518 474,701 793,763
Cemetery Care 87,185 50,735 95, 145 165,807
Police 45,648 58,914 70,235 105,744
Building Inspections - - 67,910 41,843
Library 1,664 1,664 1,664 -
Stormwatexr - - 12,532 32,051
Unrestricted 944,935 1,145,548 1,482,180 1,116,382

Total Governmental Activities
Net Agsets

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
Invested in Capital Assets,
net of related debt
Restricted for:

§ 3,486,639

§ 4,043,151

$ 4,845,965

$ 5,426,403

5 2,633,635

§ 2,811,240

5 2,666,774

$ 3,086,299

Capital Improvements - - 730,630 907,847
Debt Service 9,106 3,495 76,884 85,234
Unrestricted 257,028 253,638 598,515 425,731
Tofal Business-type Activities
Net Assets $ 2,899,768 % 3,068,373 $ 4,073,803 & 4,505,111
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK
Invested in Capital Assets,
net of related debt § 4,735,356 % 5,016,975 $ 4,903,394 $ 5,856,327
Resgtricted for: .
Capital Improvements 140,324 245,637 1,125,608 1,362,632
Redevelopment Projects 166,122 293,918 474,701 799,763
Cemetery Care 87,185 90,735 85,145 105,807
Debt Service 9,106 3,495 76,884 85,234
Police 44,648 59,914 70,235 145,744
Building Inspections - - 67,910 41,843
Library ‘ 1,664 1,664 1,664 -
Stormwater - - 12,532 32,051
Unrestricted 1,201,963 1,359,186 2,091,695 1,542,113
Total City of Fruitland Park
Net Assets 5 6,386,408 $ 7,111,524 $ B,919,768 5 9,931,514

Naote:

with the year the City implemented GASB 34.
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Fiscal Year
2008

Fiscal Year
2005

Fiscal Year
2010

$ 3,115,183

% 3,525,988

§ 3,736,577

442,765 732,823 511,486
1,005,215 726,864 697,955
109,577 112,567 115,772
137,015 117,514 111,708
42 ,2B5 - -
45,747 59,105 72,005
46,324 822,357 782,582

$ 6,087,218

5 6,028,086

4 3,029,311

$ 2,937,548

$ 3,227,368

707,438 607,025 498,407
B5, 425 62,827 63,122
683,030 578,696 212,765
% 4,505,204 $ 4,186,096 S 4,001,662

S 6,144,494

1,150,203
i,005,215
109,577
85,425
137,015
42,285
45,747
1,528,354

$ 6,463,536

1,339,848
726,864
112,567

62,827
117,514

59,105
1,401,053

5 6,383,945

1,009,853
697, 955
115,772

63,122
111,709

72,005
595,347

5 10,249,315

5 10,283,314

¢ 10,029,748




CITY OF FRULTLAND PARK, FLORIDA
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
LagT SEVEN FISCAL YEARS
(Accrual basis of accounting)

Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year

2004 2005 2006 2007
EXBPENSES
Governmental Activities:
General Government % 639,549 S 649,104 ] 724,408 5 821,081
Public Safety 817,694 923,960 1,142,069 1,258,599
Transportation 260, 744 255,346 284,642 337,899
Sanitation/Other Utility 347,176 347,233 372,582 401,082
Culture and Recreation 387,297 412,294 448,416 547,970
Interest on Long-term Debt 62,614 34,175 40,783 32,105
Total Governmental
Activities Expenses 2,515,074 2,622,112 3,012,901 3,398,716
Business-Type Activities:
Water Utility 276,547 280,670 326,229 325,603
Sewer Utility - - 48,083 161,798
Recreation Programs 11,445 11,217 11,585 13,172
Total Business-Type
Activities Expenses 287,952 291,887 385,857 500,571 °

Total Expenses $ 2,803,068

$ 2,913,999

% 3,398,798

$ 3,899,287

PROGRAM REVENUES
Governmental Activities:
Charges for Services:

General Government 5 76,699 s 92,918 s 112,514 5 111,499
Public Safety 230,585 338,245 514,812 407, 780
Sanitation/Other Utility 390,831 408,708 434,975 472,207
Culture and Recreation 23,562 17,9387 22,3946 25,673
Operating Grants and Contributions 205,669 131,452 114,067 100,991
Capital Grants and Contributions 16,477 57,550 105,997 108,032
Total Governmental Activities
Program Revenues 543,827 1,086,864 1,304,761 1,226,182
Business-Type Activities:
Charges for Services:
Water Utility 366,890 468,381 625,598 600,677
Sewer Utility - - - 21,226
Recreation Programs 13,641 15,927 17,886 12,748
Operating Grants and Contributions - - - 750
Capital Grants and Contributions 370 35,000 At5, 384 346,725
Total Businegs-Type Activities
Program Revenues 380,901 519,308 1,458,848 982,126
Total Program Revenues S 1,32¢,728 5 1,606,172 5 2,763,609 s 2,208,308

NET REVENUE (EXPENSE}
Governmental Activities $ (1,571,247)
Business-Type Activities 92, 509

5 {1,535,244)
427,421

$ (1,708,140}

1,072,951

5 (2,172,534)

481,555

Total Net Expense 5 (1,478,338)

$ (3,307,827)

5 (635, 189)

$ (1,690,979}

1)




riscal Year riscal Year Fiscal Year
2008 2009 2010

s 573,800 $ 864,658 $ B72,323

1,534,373 1,326,793 1,550,621
433,573 162,253 366,350
457,451 454,723 448,014
604,594 595,253 558,258

28,174 22,766 17,485

4,034,371 31,626,446 3,813,701
459,317 482,437 645,113
241,167 132,27% 364,080

15,618 22,645 18,893
716,102 827,361 1,032,092

& 4,750,473 5 4,453,807 $ 4,845,733

5 104,056 $ 45,695 =3 50,483
501,731 242,303 318,461
483,985 494,231 488,063

28,062 27,193 30,475
131,451 108,020 100,267
103,175 78,277 1,882

1,352,460 996,319 1,079,641
643,694 565,723 542,438

67,516 75,381 104,851

20,480 22,726 22,200
121,887 37,254 45,492
853,577 705,084 714,981

| 5 2,206,037 5 1,701,403 5 1,794,622

5 (2,681,911) % (2,630,127) & (2,734,060)
137,475 (122,277) (317,111)

& (2,544,436) % (2,752,404) § {3,051,171)

Continued on Next Page



CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS
{(Accrual basis of accounting)

GENERAL REVENUES AND TRANSFERS
Governmental Activities:
Property Taxes
Sales Taxes
Franchise and Utility Taxes
Excise Taxes
Unrestricted Investment Earnings
Gain on Sale of Capital Assets
Transfers

Total Governmental Activities

Business-Type Activities:
Unrestricted Investment Earnings
Transfers

Total Business-Type Activities

Total General Revenues
and Transfers

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
Governmental Activities
Business-Type Activities

Total Change in Net Assets

Note:

Figcal Year

Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year

2004 2005 2006 2007

4 456,660 & 502,067 $ 658,866 § BE64,129
477,476 528,069 579,235 529,045
654,959 688,498 794,327 827,658
182, 345 263,044 267,294 266,618
24,188 45,082 116,232 140,524

537 - - -
{212,332) 65,000 101,000 125,000
1,584,033 2,091,760 2,510,954 2,752,972
1,348 6,183 33,479 74,753
212,332 (65,000) {101,000) (125, 000)
213,680 {58, 817) {67,521) (50,247)

$ 1,797,713 & 2,032,943 5 2,443,433 $ 2,702,725
5 12,786 § 556,512 $ BO32,814 5 580,438
306,589 168,604 1,005,430 431,308

5 319,375

5 725,116

5 1,808,244

$ 1,011,746

with the year the City implemented GASB 34.
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Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year

Fiscal Year

2008 2009 2010
4 1,133,802 5 1,087,189 % 1,045,330
499,811 467,231 471,136
B69,774 927,619 457,318
254,467 264,612 256,671
86,555 51,403 26,994
1,346 - -
153,864 185,200 (92,521)
2,999,619 2,983,234 2,664,928
16,482 {11,631) 40,154
{153,864) (185, 200) 92,521
(137,382) {196,831) 132,677

$ 2,862,237

5 2,786,403

% 2,757,605

§ 317,708 $ 353,107 g (6%,132)
83 (319,108) {184,434}
§ 317,801 3 33,959 $ {253,566)
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK

FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Modified accrual basis of accounting)

GENERAL FUND
Reserved
Unreserved

Total General Fund

ALL, OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Reserved
Unreserved, reported in:
Special revenue funds
Capital projects funds

Total all other governmental
funds

2001 2002 2003 2004
5 147,014 S 126,180 $ 126,899 133,497
923,616 932,056 773,682 757,674
51,070,630 5 1,058,236 ] 900, 581 891,171
5 652,225 s 789,107 5 970,353 306,446
7,568 7,671 7,755 7,881
203,027 199,513 116,471 113,841
35 862,820 51,006,281 51,094,619 428,168

20




2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
$ 152,313 § 247,488 4 2B5,445 $ 136,044 3 555,561 3 607,249
1,037,161 1,380,714 999,638 705,256 €74,625 766,608
$3,1685%,474 51,628,200 £1,285, 083 $1,041,300 51,230,186 $ 1,373,857
5 539,555 $ 869,679 51,254,548 § 1,446,560 $ 1,220,279 $ 950,568
7,149 15,836 27,184 37,275 18,132 -
32,376 111,873 i50,733 159,442 161,189 -
S 579,080 $ 598,488 51,432 465 $1,643,277 51,399,600 3 950,568
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

LAST TEN FISCAL YERLRS

{Modified accrual basis of accounting)

REVENUES
Taxes
Licenses and Permits

Intergovernmental Revenues

Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeitures
Investment Earnings
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
General Government
Public Safety
Transportation

Sanitation/Other Utility

Culture and Recreation
Capital Outlay
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest

Tctal Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
over (under} Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Capital Lease Financing
Debt Proceeds

Tranafers in

Transfers out

Sale of Capital Assets

Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Debt service as a percentage
of noncapital expenditures

2001 2002 2003 2004

51,154,134 $1,233,381 1,260,681 51,377,469
42,8B% 46,023 50,495 102,289
422,499 758,157 794, 997 528,352
167,559 73,828 407,772 429,793
181,047 172,527 131,213 145,521
81,586 41,835 36,687 24,3488
132,206 130, 028 93,823 43,567
2,181,920 2,455,779 2,771,668 2,651,379
389,950 471,819 493,415 643,580
559,082 686, 940 761, 762 858,250
201,771 334,498 281,728 262,201
110,516 11,664 333,105 347,176
290,000 336,856 409, 450 330,169
28,874 410,558 1,420,622 597, 588
16,753 17,750 18,806 103, 5950
5,613 4,617 11,871 40,053
1,702,559 2,274,702 3,730,563 3,183,445
479,361 181,077 {958,895} (532,068}

- - - 68,000

- - 1,000,000 -

B8, 470 113,845 76,707 148,593
{68,270} (163, 845) {187,135) (360,925)
2,804 - - 537
22,804 {50, 000} 883,568 {143, 795)

§ 502,185 $ 131,077 S (69,327) S (675,861}
1.3% 1.2% 1.3% 5.9%
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2005 2006 2007 2008 20089 2010
$1,491,154 §1,760,394 51,952,017 52,164,168 $2,219,177 $2,240,183
222,622 340,455 197,628 247,769 35,244 50,576
711,126 778,616 g2g,703 915,975 B55,526 B0O7,693
456,927 500, 752 525,949 540,892 532,335 615,395
129,820 166, 530 239,822 265,358 203,153 176,977
45,082 110,232 140,524 B6,555 51,403 26,994
61,141 126, 900 128,463 176,516 55,929 52,313
3,117,872 3,791,879 4,011,106 4,397,233 3,953,167 3,970,131
£13,061 676,348 B88,340 1,143,641 1,006,079 965,583
893,853 1,283,673 1,257,098 1,523,653 1,353,010 1,421,232
262,746 276,732 354,767 416,641 344,005 337,216
347,233 372,582 401,082 457,451 454,723 448,014
ag7,407 382,016 484,968 536,252 518,319 504,703
50,581 68,012 450,989 355,977 344,082 148,022
121,702 130, 273 132,634 142,461 146,263 137,074
37,074 37.050 35,388 30,468 26,677 21,127
2,733,657 3,227,386 4,045,246 4,606,584 4,193,158 4,182,971
184,215 564,483 (34,140} (209,351) (239,991) (212,840}
- 192,641 - 21,170 - -
166,337 173,523 256,768 293,306 701,875 434,607
(101,337) {72,523) {131,768} (137,442} (516, 675) (527,128)
- - - 1,345 - -
55,000 293,641 125,000 176,380 185,200 {92,521}
4 449,215 4 B58,134 5 90, 860 5 (32,971) $ (s4,791) § (305,361)
6.4% 5.6% 5.1% 4.2% a4,7% 4.3%
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CITY OF FRULTLAND PARK, FLORIDA
PRINCIPAL PROFERTY TAXPAYERS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010
CURRENT YEAR COMPARED TO NINE YEARS AGO

Fizcal Year 2010 Fiscal Year 2001
Percentage Percentage
Taxable of Total Taxable of Total
Assessed Assessed Lseessed Assessed
Taxpayer valuation valuation valuation valuation
Fruitland park LLC - L. & R Prop 5 4,539,322 2.29% 5 -
gouthern Spring Lake Cove LLC 3,426,665 1.73% -
Armentano Enterprises Inc 2,452,341 1.24% -
FWBR Investment Ltd 2,101,141 1.06% 2,263,350 2.87%
Lake Saunders Groves fand LLP 2,061,701 1.04% -
Wal-Mart Stores East LP 1,855,741 0.94% 2,172,883 2.75%
CRC Properties Inc 1,818,402 0.92% -
Etheredge Limited Partnership 1,695,464 0.8B5% 1,165,374 1.48%
Robert D & Leane E Fhodes 1,649,922 0.83% -
west Highland Center LLC 1,550,400 0.78% -
Sprint-Florida Inc - 1,517,735 1.92%
Highland Agsociates - 1,199,147 1.52%
Holiday World Investments LLC - 1,192,357 1.51%
Fruitland Acres Limited - i,110,508 1.41%
pruitland Park of Lake Co Ltd - 923,957 1.17%
A A Mouktara Inc - 904,419 1.15%
Larry M Phillips, Trustee - 756,136 0.96%

TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED
VALUATION

23,151,093

11.67%

$ 13,205,872

16.73%

5 198,350,231

Source - Lake County Property Rppraiser
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
RATIOS OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

The City of Fruitland Park, Florida has had no general bonded
debt during the last ten fiscal years.

CTTY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNWMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

Estimated
Estimated Share of
Debt Percentage Overlapping
Governmental Unit outstanding Lpplicable Debt

Debt repaid with property 5 - 1.39% 5 -
taxes

Other debt -

Subtotal, overlapping debt -

2,155,627

Direct debt

Total direct and overlapping

debt $ 2,155,627

Note: The City of Fruitland Park has 1o ordinance which limits general obligation
debt to a percentage of assessed property values.

The estimated percentage applicable to the City of Fruitland Park is based
upon City/Lake County population ratio.
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CTTY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA

PLEDGED-REVENUE DEBT COVERAGE
INFRASTRUCTURE SALES SURTAXES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Infrastructure
Sales Surtaxes

Debt Service Reguirements

Fiscal Available for

Vear pebt Service principal Interest Total Coverage
2001 3 235,466 5 - 3 - & - N/A
2002 254,264 - - - N/h
2003 252,753 - - - N/A
2004 287,236 84,065 37,611 121,676 2.368
2005 323,787 87,512 14,129 i21,641 2.66
2006 363,227 80,776 10,873 121,649 2.899
2007 331,153 o4,161 27,487 121,648 2.72
2008 313,664 97,674 23,972 121,646 2.58
2009 301,985 101,317 20,339 121,656 2.48
2010 296,393 105,096 16,590 121,686 2.44
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CTITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA

PLEDGED-REVENUE COVERAGE

UTILITY REVENUES
I.AST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Net Revenue

Debt Service Requirements

Fiscal Groas Operating Available for
Year Revenues Expenses 1 Debt Sexrvice Principal Interest Total Coverage
2001 287,015 236,635 50,380 6,000 13,126 15,126 2.63
2002 278,827 267,712 11,115 6,000 10,729 16,729 0.66
2003 331,707 266,847 64,860 - - - N/A
2004 166,890 253,568 113,322 - - - N/A
2005 468,381 253,310 215,071 - - - N/B
20086 625,598 346,534 279,064 43,970 40,784 84,754 3.2%9
2007 621,903 407,239 214,664 111,268 58,238 169,508 1.27
2008 711,210 655,477 55,733 122,314 47,194 169,508 0.33
20089 645,104 734,332 (B9, 228) 88,672 48,997 137,668 0.00
2010 647,289 835,458 {188,169} 50,585 47,083 137,668 ¢c.00
1 Utllity operating expenses exclusive of depreciation but including transfers
to the General Fund for administrative expenses.
Note: On February 28, 2003, the City paid off the entire outstanding principal balance

of %129,266 on the water revenue boand, and was no
coverage covenants for the years 2003,
2006, covenants on the State Revolving Fur

1.15 to 1.
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CITY COF FRULTLAND PARK, FLORIDA
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONCMIC STATISTICS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

Year

population

Total Personal Income of all
Fruitland Park Residents
{in thousands}

per Capita Personal Income

Median Age

School Enrollment
Fruitland Park Elementary

Total Housing Units
gvner occupied
Renter occupied

Vacant

Lake County Unemployment Rate

Noke:

population from the Fiorida Burean of Economic and Business Research (BEER}

Unemployment rate from the Florida Research and Data Bass (http:/fred/lahormarketinfo.ccm)
Per Capita Income, Median Age, and Ho
Economic Development Commission

2008 2007 2008
3,628 3,829 3,879
$71,395 571,778 571,480
519,673 518,746 518,427
35.5 36.6 a0.3
670 632 630
1,580 1,485 1,452
1,157 1,018 1,041
379 408 287
44 58 124
3.0% a.7% 8.5%

The City implemented GREB 44 in fiscal year 2006.

using Units from Metro Orlando
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2009 2010
3,978 4,128
§71,463 586,416
§17,965 $20,929
40.3 38.89
633 632
1,453 1,739
1,042 1,118
287 414
124 207
12.6% 11.9%



CITY OF FRULTLAND PARK, FLORIDA
DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS
JEPTEMBER 30, 2010

POPULATION
City of Fruitland Park Lake County
Year Population % Change Population % Change
2001 3,193 0.22% 220,323 .4.65%
2002 3,220 0.85% 231,072 4.88%
2003 3,265 1.40% 240,716 4.17%
2002 3,393 3.92% 251,878 4.64%
2005 3,463 2.06% 263,017 4.42%
2006 3,628 4.76% 276,783 5.67%
2007 3,829 5.54% 285,422 3.12%
2008 3,879 1.31% 288,379 1.04%
2009 3,978 2.55% . 291,983 1.25%
2010 4,129 3.80% 297,432 1.90%

LAKE COUNTY POPULATION DISTRIBUTION

Age Distribution (Percentage)

Median age in Years 0-14 15-44 45-64 65+
1880 43.2 17.8% 33.9% 22.9% 25.4%
1850 44 .5 16.8B% 33.7% 22.1% 27.4%
2000 45.0 17.1% 32.9% 23.7% 26.3%
2008 40.3 16.4% 30.8% 27.1% 25.7%

Source - Bureau of Economic Business research, University of Florida
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

percent of Total

Employexr Emplovees Ranlk City Employment
Wal-Mart 350 1 31.8%
city of Fruitland Park 96 2 B.7%

Fruitland Park Elementary

School 93 3 B.5%
Bill Bryan Chrysler 70 4 6.3%
Phillips Buick/Pontiac 69 5 6.3%
Munn's Heating & Air 45 6 4. 1%
[ —
- Total 723 65.7%
Total City Employment 1,100

Note: This is the City's fifth year of implementation under GLSHB 44.
. Principal employer information £rem 2001 1s not available.

Source - Humber of employees from direct calls to employers

- Total City Employment Lrom Metro Orlando Economic Development
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
CITY GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTTION
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
GCENERAL GOVERNMENT
Legislative 10 10 io0 10 10
Executive 3 3 3 3 3
Finance 4 4 4 4 4
Other General Government 1 1 1 1 1
PUBLIC SAFETY
Police Department 21 22 23 23 23
Fire 25 25 25 25 25
Building Inspections 2 2 1 1 1
TRANSPORTATION
Roads and Streets 5 5 5 5 3
CULTURE AND RECREATION
Library 5 7 7 7 7
Municipal Pool 9 9 9 9 a
Recreation Maintenance 2 2 2 2 2
Recreation Programs 2 2 2 2 3
UTILITIES
Water 3 3 3 5
Sewer 1 1 1 1 1
Total Employees 93 96 86 96 96
Full-Time 39
Part-Time 57

The City implemented GASB 44 in fiscal year 2006.

Source: City Finance Department
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CITY OF FRULTLAND PARK, FLORIDA
OPERATING INDICATORS BY FONCTION AND ACTIVITY
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

2006 2007 2008

police Protection:

Humber of Sworn Police Officers 11 13 13

Number of Reserve pfficers 5 5 5
Fire Preotection:

Number of Volunteer Firefighters 25 25 25
Building Inspections:

commercial Comstruction Permits 7 i3 &

Residential Construction Permits 100 a0 33
Roads and Streets:

street Resurfacing None None .6 mile
Recreation:

Number of City-wide events 2 2 2
Municipal Water System:

Number of Consumers 1,610 1,617 1,728

New Connections 94 62 152

Note: The City implemented GASB a4 in tiscatl year 2006.

Source: Various City departments
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
CAPITAL ASSET AND INFRASTRUCTURE STATISTICS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

2006 2007 2008

City Land Area (square miles) 5.9 6.0 7.5
Police Protection:

Number of Stations 1 1 1

Number of Patrol Units 12 13 13
Fire Protection:

Number of Stations 1 1 1

Number of Fire Trucks 2 2 2

Culture and Recreaktion:
Number of Libraries 1 1 1

Number of Municipal Pools 1 1 1
Number of Parks 4 4 4
Number of Baseball/softhall

fields 3 3 3
Number of Soccer Fields 1 1 1
Number of Skate parks 1 1 1
Number of Community Centers 2 2 1

Municipal Water System:

Wells 5 5 5
Water Towers 1 1 1

Note: The City implemented GASB 44 in fiscal year 2006.

Source: Various City departments
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Certifiedd Public Accouniants
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Robert E. Johnston, CPA (1952-2001) Certified Public Accountants
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

March 28, 2011

Honorable Mayor and Members of
the City Commission
City of Fruitland Park, Florida

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of
Fruitland Park, Florida, as of and for the year ended September 30, 2010, which
collectively comprise the City of Fruitland Park, Florida’s basic financial statements and
have issued our report thereon dated March 28, 2011. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Compiroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City of Fruitland Park, Florida’s.
internal contro! over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for
the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s intemal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of
Fruitland Park’s internal control over financial reporfing.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, i1 the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control
deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the City’s ability to
initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood
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City of Fruitland Park
March 28, 2011
Page 2

that a misstatement of the City’s financial statements that is more than inconsequential will
not be prevented or detected by the City’s internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies,
that results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial
statements will not be prevented or detected by the City’s internal control.

QOur consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited
purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify
all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material weak-
nesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that
we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Fruitland Park,
Florida’s financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the City Commission, manage-
ment and Federal and State of Florida awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is
not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

RN~ cy/@v, 4
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES COF FEDERAL AWARDS
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

FEDERAL GRANTOR/
PROGRAM TITLE

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

pPass through the Florida Dept.
of Law Enforcement:
Local Law Enforcement Bleck
Grant (total grant §1,422)

Drug/DUI Intexdiction Traffic

Enforcement

Contract #2010-JAGD-LAKE-1-4Y-002

Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance

Grant (total grant %17,250)
vehicle Eguipment

Contract #2010—JAGC—LAKE-7-4X*015
Federal Award #2009-DJ-BX-1077

american Recovery Act - Byrne

Memorial Justice Assistance
Grant (tetal grant $57,793)

Enhanced Community Oriented Policing

Contract #2010-ARRC-LAKE-7-W7-~106
Federal Award #2009-3U0-B9-0021

U. 8. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
AGENCY

Pass through the Florida Dept.
of Environmental Protection:
Clean Water State Revolving
Fund Loan #WW912035
{maximum loan $2,393,745)

Clean Water State Revolving
Fund Loan #C312091201F

{(maximum loan %237,108)

Total Federal Awards

FEDERAL AWARDSI

Federal
CFDA

Number

16.738

16.738

16.803

66.458

66.458

Federal
through

Federal Federal State

Revenues Expenditures Receipts

5 1,422 5 1,422 5 1,422

17,250 17,250 17,250
57,593 57,593 57,593
§ 76,265 $ 76,265 76,265

(Federal Single Audit not required)
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CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
AND STATE FINANCIAT ASSISTANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

STATE OF FLORIDA FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

State Agency/ : State State State

PROGRAM TITLE Hevenues Expenditures Receipts
Total State Financial Assistance 5 - 3 - -
Total State Receipts 5 76,265

(Florida Single Audit not reguired)

NOTE: This schedule was prepared using the modified accrual basis of
accounting for Federal and State Revenues and Expenditures, and
the eash basis for Federal through State Receipts and State
Receipts.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON EXAMINATION
OF MANAGEMENT’S ASSERTION ABOUT COMPLIANCE
WITH SPECIFIED REQUIREMENTS

March 28, 2011
Honorable Mayor and Members of the
City Commission
City of Fruitland Park, Florida

We have examined management's assertion included in its representation letter dated
March 28, 2010, that the City of Fruitland Park, Florida complied with the allowable cost
requirements of the grants and aids appropriations identified in the Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance for the year ended
September 30, 2010. Management is responsible for the City of Fruitland Park, Florida’s
compliance with those requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
management’s assertion about the City’s compliance based on our examination.

Our examination was made in accordance with standards established by the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and, accordingly, included examining, on a test
basis, evidence about the City’s compliance with those requirements and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our
examination provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Qur examination does not provide
a legal determination on the City’s compliance with specified requirements.

In our opinion, management’s assertion that the City of Fruitland Park, Florida complied
with the allowable cost requirements of the grants and aids appropriations identified in the
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance during the year
ended September 30, 2010 is fairly stated, in all material respects.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the City
Commission, and applicable State of Florida agencies and is not intended and should not be

used by anyone other than these specified parties.
/'-
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MANAGEMENT LETTER

March 28, 2011

Honorable Mayor and Members of
the City Commission
City of Fruitland Park, Florida

We have audited the basic financial statements of the City of Fruitland Park, Florida as of
and for the year ended September 30, 2010, and have issued our report thereon dated
March 28, 2011.

The following comments and recommendations are provided as required by Chapter 10.550,
Section 10.554(1)(i) Rules of the Auditor General for the State of Florida.

1. There were no significant findings or recommendations made in the preceding
annual financial audit.

2. The City is in compliance with Section 218.415 Florida Statfutes regarding the
investment of public funds.
7 We have made no recommendations to improve the City’s present financial

management, accounting procedures, and internal controls.

4. We did not discover any violations of contracts and grant agreements or abuse
that have an effect on the financial statements that is less than material but more
than inconsequential.

5a.  For matters that are inconsequential to the determination of financial statement
amounts, considering both quantitative and qualitative factors and based on
professional judgment, we have not reported any violations of laws, regulations,
contracis or grant agreements or abuse that have occurred, or are likely to have
occurred.
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City of Fruitland Park
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5b.

7a.

7b.

7c.

We have not reported any control deficiencies that are not significant deficiencies,
including but not limited to:

1.  lmproper or inadequate accounting procedures.

2. Failures to properly record financial transactions.

('S

Inaccuracies, shortages or defalcations. Also, we did not either discover any
instances of fraud, or have any instances of fraud come to our atlention.

The name of the primary government is the City of Fruitland Park, Florida,
created by charter under the legal authority of Chapter 12755, Laws of Florida,
Session 1927. The reporting entity inciudes the activities of the Fruitland Park
Community Redevelopment Agency, a dependent special district, as a blended
component unit.

The City has not met any of the financial emergency conditions described in
Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes.

The financial report filed with the Florida Department of Financial Services
pursuant to Section 218.32(1)(a), Florida Statutes is in agreement with the annual
financial audit report for the year ended September 30, 2010.

Financial condition assessment procedures pursuant to Rule 10.556(7) were
applied during the audit of the basic financial statements. The City is not, and
during the fiscal year, was not experiencing deteriorating financial conditions
which may cause a financial emergency described in Section 218.503(1), Florida
Statutes. Accordingly, we have made no recommendations addressing
deteriorating financial conditions in accordance with Rule 10.557(4)(d).

This report is intended solely for the use of management, the City Commission, and the
State of Florida Auditor General and is not intended and should not be used by anyone
other than these specified parties.

ek, ol q/@n, A

Shumacker, Johnston & Ross, PA

116
Shumacker, Johnston & Ross, PA

Certified Public Accountants




